

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY  
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-05-14

- - - - -

Wednesday, May 14, 2014  
Atlantic City Commission Offices  
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor  
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk  
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401  
10:31 a.m. to 10:59 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.  
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS  
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER  
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410  
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690  
TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652  
www.renziassociates.com

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR

ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

6

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE  
SECRETARY

8 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL

9

OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

10 GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING

11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DAVID REBUCK, DIRECTOR

12 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

## Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 3gg DIANA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 3 GENERAL

COOPER LEVENSON  
 4 LYNNE L. KAUFMAN, ESQ.  
 FOR: THOMAS P. BURKE

5  
 6 ITEM NO. 8 GLENN MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 GENERAL

7 LORETTA; I. PICKUS, ESQ.  
 FOR: REVEL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

8  
 9 ITEM NO. 10 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 GENERAL

10 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK  
 DENNIS DALY, ESQ.  
 11 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES

12 ITEM NO. 11 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 13 GENERAL

LORETTA; I. PICKUS, ESQ.  
 14 FOR: WILLIAM P. McBEATH

15 ITEM NO. 12 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 16 GENERAL

LORETTA; I. PICKUS, ESQ.  
 17 FOR: JEFFERY J. DAHL

18 ITEM NO. 13 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL  
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
 19 GENERAL

LORETTA; I. PICKUS, ESQ.  
 20 FOR: PETER MURPHY

21  
 22  
 23  
 24  
 25

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|      | AGENDA                                                         |      |      |
|------|----------------------------------------------------------------|------|------|
|      | PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-05-14                                    |      |      |
|      | MAY 14, 2014, 10:31 a.m.                                       |      |      |
| ITEM |                                                                | PAGE | VOTE |
| 1    |                                                                |      |      |
| 2    |                                                                |      |      |
| 3    | 1 Ratification of the minutes of April 9, 2014, public meeting | 10   | 10   |
| 4    | 2 Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:       |      |      |
| 5    | a) James G. Adams, Jr.                                         | 10   | 11   |
|      | b) Ronald E. Auer                                              | 10   | 11   |
| 6    | c) Wendy M. Barron                                             | 11   | 12   |
|      | d) Naja J. Coursey                                             | 12   | 13   |
| 7    | e) Elliot J. Farber                                            | 13   | 13   |
|      | f) Sharon D. Keough                                            | 10   | 11   |
| 8    | g) Felix Kogan                                                 | 10   | 11   |
|      | h) Michael A. Kornblau                                         | 10   | 11   |
| 9    | i) Kyle C. Koshland                                            | 10   | 11   |
|      | j) Luis N. Lozano                                              | 10   | 11   |
| 10   | k) Nicole E. Malloy                                            | 10   | 11   |
|      | l) Jacqueline T. Morrison                                      | 10   | 11   |
| 11   | m) David A. Naylor                                             | 14   | 14   |
|      | n) Awilda Nieves                                               | 10   | 11   |
| 12   | o) Ted S. Shaine                                               | 10   | 11   |
|      | p) Ray Sherrer                                                 | 10   | 11   |
| 13   | q) Priscilla M. Spinelli                                       | 10   | 11   |
|      | r) John J. Wolf                                                | 10   | 11   |
| 14   | 3 Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses:   |      |      |
| 15   | a) George J. Bannon, Jr.                                       | 14   | 15   |
|      | b) Mark W. Capetola                                            | 14   | 15   |
| 16   | c) Carlos F. Colon                                             | 14   | 15   |
|      | d) Stephen P. Coyle                                            | 14   | 15   |
| 17   | e) Jacob F. Devries                                            | 14   | 15   |
|      | f) Robert M. Falusi                                            | 14   | 15   |
| 18   | g) Tracy M. Faulkner                                           | 14   | 15   |
|      | h) Gregory P. Fiore, Sr.                                       | 16   | 16   |
| 19   | i) Mitchell A. Freedman                                        | 14   | 15   |
|      | j) Kenneth M. Kadar                                            | 14   | 15   |
| 20   | k) Cathy R. Keen                                               | 17   | 17   |
|      | l) Nicholas Krachtus                                           | 23   | 27   |
| 21   | m) Carmella R. Marcheski                                       | 14   | 15   |
|      | n) David LeRoy                                                 | 17   | 18   |
| 22   | o) Carmen G. Martinez                                          | 14   | 15   |
|      | p) George Matyasovsky                                          | 14   | 15   |
| 23   | q) Linda A. McCarthy                                           | 14   | 15   |
|      | r) David P. Mysel                                              | 18   | 19   |
| 24   | s) Joseph Paccapaniccia                                        | 14   | 15   |
|      | t) James J. Prettyman                                          | 14   | 15   |
| 25   | u) Hipolito Reyes, Jr.                                         | 19   | 19   |

## Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014

| CONTINUED |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | AGENDA                      |      |
|-----------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|------|
|           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-05-14 |      |
|           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | MAY 14, 2014, 10:31 a.m.    |      |
| ITEM      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | PAGE                        | VOTE |
| 3         | v) Elaine E. Rowan                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 14                          | 15   |
|           | w) Diana L. Rybaczyk                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 14                          | 15   |
| 4         | x) Michael T. Salmon                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 14                          | 15   |
|           | y) Robert A. Sidote                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 14                          | 15   |
| 5         | z) Frank D. Speranze                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 14                          | 15   |
|           | aa) John P. Spollen                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 14                          | 15   |
| 6         | bb) Julio A. Torres                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 14                          | 15   |
|           | cc) Billy J. Turner                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 14                          | 15   |
| 7         | dd) Mark G. Walter                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 14                          | 15   |
|           | ee) Keith W. Winn                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 14                          | 15   |
| 8         | ff) Joanne Zonda                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 14                          | 15   |
|           | gg) Thomas P. Burke                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 20                          | 22   |
| 9         | 4 Applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                             |      |
| 10        | a) Ricky S. Mazer                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 24                          | 24   |
|           | b) Normand J. Mullan                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 25                          | 25   |
| 11        | c) Anthony P. Rodio                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 25                          | 27   |
| 12        | 5 Approvals through Delegation of Authority between April 7, 2014, and May 12, 2014                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 27                          |      |
| 13        | 6 Requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 28                          | 29   |
| 14        | a) Domenic J. Angello                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                             |      |
| 15        | b) Darlene J. Beamsderfer                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                             |      |
| 16        | c) Joseph Capocci, II                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                             |      |
| 17        | d) Donna J. Herman                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                             |      |
| 18        | e) Stephen F. Jordan                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                             |      |
| 19        | f) Kew Lee                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                             |      |
| 20        | g) Christina W. Paul                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                             |      |
| 21        | h) John A. Riccio, Jr.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                             |      |
| 22        | i) Barbara K. Sima                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                             |      |
| 23        | 7 Consideration of casino key employee license terminations:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 29                          | 30   |
| 24        | a) Robert W. Camper                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                             |      |
| 25        | b) Carolyn M. Petruzzi                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                             |      |
| 26        | c) Christine J. Schrum                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                             |      |
| 27        | 8 Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to John R. Gunnels, III, pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Player Development of Revel Entertainment | 21                          | 23   |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p align="right">6</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA<br/>PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-05-14<br/>MAY 14, 2014, 10:31 a.m.</p> <p>2 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>3 8 Group, LLC, pending plenary<br/>qualification (PRN 1151401)</p> <p>4 9 Petition of Marina District Development 34 38<br/>Company, LLC (d/b/a Borgata Hotel<br/>Casino and Spa) requesting permission<br/>for Alan Goff to assume the duties and<br/>exercise the powers of Director of<br/>Regulatory Compliance for Boyd Gaming<br/>Corporation and Compliance Officer and<br/>as a member of the Compliance<br/>Committees for Marina District<br/>Development Company, LLC, pending<br/>plenary qualification (PRN 1141401)</p> <p>10 10 Petition of Caesars Entertainment 38 40<br/>Corporation, Caesars Entertainment<br/>Operating Company, Inc., Showboat<br/>Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,<br/>Harrah's Atlantic City Operating<br/>Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place, Inc.,<br/>and Boardwalk Regency Corporation<br/>requesting permission for Scott E.<br/>Wiegand to assume the duties and<br/>exercise the powers of Corporate<br/>Secretary of Caesars Entertainment<br/>Corporation and Caesars Entertainment<br/>Operating Company, LLC, pending plenary<br/>qualification (PRN 1181402)</p> <p>11 11 Consideration of the qualification of 41 43<br/>William P. McBeath to serve as Member<br/>of the Board of Directors for Revel AC,<br/>Inc.</p> <p>12 12 Consideration of the qualification of 43 45<br/>Jeffery J. Dahl to serve as Member of<br/>the Board of Directors for Revel AC,<br/>Inc.</p> <p>13 13 Consideration of the qualification of 45 47<br/>Peter Murphy to serve as Member of the<br/>Board of Directors for Revel AC, Inc.</p> <p>14 14 Consideration of the qualification of 48 50<br/>Dhiren R. Fonseca to serve as Member of<br/>the Board of Directors for Caesars<br/>Acquisition Company</p> <p>15 15 Proposed publication of new rules for 50 51<br/>General Provisions, Chapter 40A (NJAC<br/>19:40A) Applications, Chapter 41A</p> | <p align="right">8</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 14-05-14 was commenced<br/>at 10:31 a.m.)</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to<br/>read an opening statement:</p> <p>4 This is to advise the general public<br/>5 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the<br/>6 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.<br/>7 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey<br/>8 Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013,<br/>9 filed with the Secretary of State at the State<br/>10 House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.<br/>11 On December 11, 2013, copies were mailed to<br/>12 subscribers.</p> <p>13 Members of the press will be permitted<br/>14 to take photographs. We ask that this be done<br/>15 in a manner which is not disruptive or<br/>16 distracting to the Commission.</p> <p>17 The use of cell phones in the public<br/>18 meeting room while the Commission is in session<br/>19 is prohibited.</p> <p>20 Any member of the public who wish to<br/>21 address the Commission will be given the<br/>22 opportunity to do so before the Commission<br/>23 adjourns for the day.</p> <p>24 Please stand for the Pledge of<br/>25</p> |
| <p align="right">7</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA<br/>PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-05-14<br/>MAY 14, 2014, 10:31 a.m.</p> <p>2 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>3</p> <p>4 15 (NJAC 19:41A) and Casino Licensing, 50 51<br/>Chapter 43A (NJAC 19:43A)</p> <p>5</p> <p>6</p> <p>7</p> <p>8</p> <p>9</p> <p>10</p> <p>11</p> <p>12</p> <p>13</p> <p>14</p> <p>15</p> <p>16</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | <p align="right">9</p> <p>1 Allegiance.</p> <p>2 (The Flag Salute was recited.)</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning<br/>4 Commissioners, Chairman.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Please state your<br/>7 presence when I call your name for the record,<br/>8 please.</p> <p>9 Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Matters discussed in closed session<br/>17 included various employee license matters.</p> <p>18 Approval of the April 9, 2014,<br/>19 closed-session minutes, approval of the<br/>20 Commission's Retirement and Resignation policy.<br/>21 Approval of the Commission's Performance<br/>22 Evaluation Policy, and various personnel<br/>23 matters.</p> <p>24 As well as litigation in the matter of<br/>25 Brooks versus CCC and Edwards versus Adamar,</p>                                                                                                             |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|----|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 10 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 - 2</p> <p>2 CCC, et al., and Askins versus CCC.</p> <p>3 First matter for your consideration is</p> <p>4 the ratification of the minutes of the April 9,</p> <p>5 2014, public meeting.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a motion to approve the April</p> <p>8 9, 2014, meeting minutes?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>10 ratify the minutes of April 9, 2014.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Second?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>14 Any discussion?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>17 (Ayes.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Item No. 2 are applications for initial</p> <p>23 casino key employee licenses. We have</p> <p>24 identified Items A through R on the agenda.</p> <p>25 Items to which there are objections are C, D,</p>                            | 12 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr. Chair, I</p> <p>4 move to remand for a hearing the casino key</p> <p>5 employee license application of Wendy M.</p> <p>6 Barron.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Second?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that</p> <p>10 motion.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>14 (Ayes.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. There's a</p> <p>19 objection on D, Naja J. Coursey.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Is there a motion?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>23 to remand for a hearing the casino key employee</p> <p>24 license application of Naja J. Coursey.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> |
| 11 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 E, and M which will be called separately.</p> <p>3 [James G. Adams, Jr., Ronald E. Auer,</p> <p>4 Sharon D. Keough, Felix Kogan, Michael A.</p> <p>5 Kornblau, Kyle C. Koshland, Luis N. Lozano,</p> <p>6 Nicole E. Malloy, Jacqueline T. Morrison,</p> <p>7 Awilda Nieves, Ted S. Shaine, Ray Sherrer,</p> <p>8 Priscilla M. Spinelli, John J. Wolf.]</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes, Mr. Chair, I</p> <p>12 move to grant the 14 initial casino key</p> <p>13 employee license applications.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Is there a second?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>20 (Ayes.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Item C, Wendy M. Barron.</p> | 13 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Second?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>7 (Ayes.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item E, Elliot J.</p> <p>12 Farber.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair. I move</p> <p>15 to remand for a hearing the casino key employee</p> <p>16 license application of Elliot J. Farber.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second.</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that</p> <p>19 motion.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>23 (Ayes.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>                                                                    |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 14                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 16                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And M, David A. Naylor.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Is there a motion?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>7 to remand for a hearing the casino key employee</p> <p>8 license application for David A. Naylor.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Second?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And I'll second</p> <p>12 that.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>16 (Ayes.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Item No. 3 are applications for</p> <p>22 resubmitted casino key employee licenses,</p> <p>23 identified on the agenda as Items A through GG.</p> <p>24 Several items will be called</p> <p>25 independently, including Item L, H, K, M, R, U,</p>                                                                           | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 (Ayes.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>7 There is an objection that's been filed</p> <p>8 by the Division to H, Gregory P. Fiore, Sr.,</p> <p>9 requesting a remand.</p> <p>10 Staff supports the matter be remanded.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Is there a motion?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move we remand</p> <p>14 for hearing the resubmitted key employee</p> <p>15 application of Gregory P. Fiore, Sr.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Second?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>22 (Ayes.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p>                                                                |
| 15                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 17                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 and GG.</p> <p>3 [George J. Bannon, Jr., Mark W.</p> <p>4 Capetola, Carlos F. Colon, Stephen P. Coyle,</p> <p>5 Jacob F. Devries, Robert M. Falusi, Tracy M.</p> <p>6 Faulkner, Mitchell A. Freedman, Kenneth M.</p> <p>7 Kadar, Carmella R. Marcheski, Carmen G.</p> <p>8 Martinez, George Matyasovsky, Linda A.</p> <p>9 McCarthy, Joseph Paccapaniccia, James J.</p> <p>10 Prettyman, Elaine E. Rowan, Diana L. Rybaczyk,</p> <p>11 Michael T. Salmon, Robert A. Sidote, Frank D.</p> <p>12 Speranze, John P. Spollen, Julio A. Torres,</p> <p>13 Billy J. Turner, Mark G. Walter, Keith W. Winn,</p> <p>14 Joanne Zonda.]</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a motion?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>18 grant the 26 resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>19 licenses.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Second?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item K, Division has</p> <p>3 filed a objection and requested a remand, which</p> <p>4 staff supports. That is Cathy R. Keen.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Motion?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>8 remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>9 employee license application of Cathy R. Keen.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Is there a second?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>16 (Ayes.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item N, likewise, an</p> <p>21 objection which staff supports remanding, David</p> <p>22 LeRoy.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Is there a motion?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> |



**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |    |
|----|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| 18 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>3 employee application of David LeRoy.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 A second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: R, there's an objection</p> <p>15 and request for remand, David P. Mysel.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Motion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Move that we</p> <p>19 remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>20 employee license application of David P. Mysel.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>22 Second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>             | 20 |
| 19 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>3 (Ayes.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item U, objection and a</p> <p>8 request for remand, which staff supports.</p> <p>9 Hipolito Reyes, Jr.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Motion?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Remand for a</p> <p>13 hearing the resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>14 license application of Hipolito Reyes, Jr.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: And I'll second</p> <p>18 that.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>22 (Ayes.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p>                                                                                              | 21 |
|    | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: GG is the request for a</p> <p>3 residency waiver and approval of the</p> <p>4 resubmitted key employee license of Thomas P.</p> <p>5 Burke.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Oh. Oh, look at this.</p> <p>10 Okay.</p> <p>11 (Laughter.)</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: We have Miss Kaufman</p> <p>13 coming forward for Mr. Burke and Tracy</p> <p>14 Richardson here for the Division.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: We were on such a roll</p> <p>16 there, you know?</p> <p>17 MS. KAUFMAN: I'm sorry.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: That's all right.</p> <p>19 MS. KAUFMAN: I'll be very quick.</p> <p>20 Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on</p> <p>21 behalf of MGA Gaming for Thomas Burke.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. KAUFMAN: Tracy needs to enter her</p> <p>24 appearance.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> |    |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 22 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>3 counsel?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Hearing none, do</p> <p>6 I have a motion on this matter?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>8 move in we grant the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>9 employee license application of Thomas P. Burke</p> <p>10 and grant the Petitioner's request to waive the</p> <p>11 residency requirement as provided in NJSA</p> <p>12 5:12-89-b4.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 Second?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Commissioners</p> <p>25 and Chair.</p>                                                                                                                                              | 24 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Item No. 4 are applications for a casino</p> <p>5 key employee licenses and for qualification.</p> <p>6 The first for your consideration is</p> <p>7 Ricky S. Mazer, Regional President, General</p> <p>8 Manager, Harrah's, Atlantic City Operating</p> <p>9 Company, LLC.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 I'll entertain a motion on this matter.</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>13 to grant key license and qualification.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Is there a second?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that</p> <p>17 motion.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>19 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> |
| 23 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. L is the</p> <p>4 matter of Nicholas Krachtus, which has been</p> <p>5 called separately to address a stipulation of</p> <p>6 settlement entered into with the Division of</p> <p>7 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. All right.</p> <p>9 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>11 move that we grant the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>12 employee license application of Nicholas</p> <p>13 Krachtus, subject to this compliance with the</p> <p>14 Stipulation of Settlement entered into with the</p> <p>15 Division of Gaming Enforcement on March 18th,</p> <p>16 2014, for a violation of NJSA 5:12-100n.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>23 (Ayes.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p> | 25 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>3 The next, B, is Normand J. Mullan, Vice</p> <p>4 President Internal Audit, Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>5 City Corporation.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>9 to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>10 qualification.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Second?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>14 that.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>16 This, too, is a roll call.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>24 That was unanimous.</p> <p>25 C is Anthony P. Rodio, Vice President</p>                                                                               |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
|----|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 26 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 and Chief Executive Officer, Tropicana</p> <p>3 Entertainment, Inc., and Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>4 City Corporation.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Is there a motion?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>8 to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>9 qualification.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Second?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>13 that.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>15 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second. Let me</p> <p>17 double check.</p> <p>18 (Conferring.)</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Just want to double</p> <p>20 check his title.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. That should say</p> <p>23 "President." "President and CEO."</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay?</p>                                                                                                                 | 28 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>3 Item 5 consists of five individuals who</p> <p>4 were issued a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>5 license via Delegated Authority subsequent to</p> <p>6 the April 9, 2014, public meeting.</p> <p>7 Those individuals are: Susan M.</p> <p>8 Ciboldi, Mary Ann T. Damiano, Lakeisha M.</p> <p>9 Finch, Ricky Q. Hoang, and Brian A. Martone.</p> <p>10 No further action is required --</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 MR. MacFADDEN: -- like Dianna said.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests</p> <p>14 for inactivation of key casino employee</p> <p>15 licenses.</p> <p>16 Additionally, Mr. MacFadden will review</p> <p>17 those with you.</p> <p>18 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of five</p> <p>19 individuals who in lieu of filing their</p> <p>20 resubmission applications requested to be</p> <p>21 placed on the inactive list not to exceed five</p> <p>22 years.</p> <p>23 Staff recommends granting the requested</p> <p>24 relief.</p> <p>25 [Domenic J. Angello, Darlene J.</p> |
| 27 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Demoted him there,</p> <p>10 Dianna.</p> <p>11 (Laughter.)</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I was going to</p> <p>13 say, maybe I would have reconsidered now that</p> <p>14 was going to --</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: It was a typo. My</p> <p>16 apologies for announcing it incorrectly.</p> <p>17 Item No. 5 for your consideration are</p> <p>18 approvals through Delegation of Authority</p> <p>19 between April 7, 2014, and May 12, 2014,</p> <p>20 pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C.</p> <p>21 Glenn MacFadden is here to review those</p> <p>22 matters with you.</p> <p>23 No vote is required.</p> <p>24 MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>25 Chairman and Commissioners.</p> | 29 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 Beamsderfer, Joseph Capocci, II, Donna J.</p> <p>3 Herman, Stephen F. Jordan, Kew Lee, Christina</p> <p>4 W. Paul, John A. Riccio, Jr., Barbara K. Sima.]</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Is there a motion?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>8 to grant the requested relief and order that</p> <p>9 the nine casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>10 inactivated.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Second?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>14 that.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>18 (Ayes.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Item No. 7 are consideration of casino</p> <p>24 key employee license terminations, which Mr.</p> <p>25 McFadden will review.</p>                                                                                                                            |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
|----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 30 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 7 consists of three</p> <p>3 individuals whose casino key employee deadline</p> <p>4 has passed. They have neither filed the</p> <p>5 resubmission paperwork nor requested to be</p> <p>6 placed on the inactive list.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Is there a --</p> <p>9 MR. MacFADDEN: They are as follows.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Oop. Sorry.</p> <p>11 MR. MacFADDEN: Robert W. Camper,</p> <p>12 Carolyn M. Petruzzi, Christine J. Schrum.</p> <p>13 Consequently, the staff recommends that</p> <p>14 the casino key employee licenses of these three</p> <p>15 individuals be terminated.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you, Glenn.</p> <p>17 Is there a motion to these matters?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>19 order that the three casino key employee</p> <p>20 licenses be terminated.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Is there a second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>                                                             | 32 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 qualified.</p> <p>3 A Draft Resolution has been circulated.</p> <p>4 Loretta Pickus is here for the</p> <p>5 Petitioner and Tracy Richardson for the DGE.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much</p> <p>7 Miss Pickus, how are you?</p> <p>8 MS. PICKUS: Thank you. How are you?</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>10 MS. PICKUS: Good morning, Chair and</p> <p>11 Commissioners.</p> <p>12 I just want to say thank you for today</p> <p>13 because John Gunnels is one of the our top</p> <p>14 player executives, and we're really looking</p> <p>15 forward to promoting him to Vice President.</p> <p>16 Thanks.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>19 MS. RICHARDSON: The Division has no</p> <p>20 objection to his temporary qualification and no</p> <p>21 objections to the Resolution.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any</p> <p>25 resolution questions for counsel?</p> |
| 31 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>3 (Ayes.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Item No. 8 is the petition of Revel</p> <p>9 Entertainment Group, LLC, for the issuance of a</p> <p>10 temporary casino key employee license to John</p> <p>11 R. Gunnels, III, to permit him to assume the</p> <p>12 duties and exercise the powers of Vice</p> <p>13 President of Player Development, Revel</p> <p>14 Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>15 qualification.</p> <p>16 Mr. MacFadden?</p> <p>17 MR. MacFADDEN: By petition received</p> <p>18 April 25th, 2014, Revel Entertainment Group,</p> <p>19 LLC, is requesting that the Casino Control</p> <p>20 Commission grant the temporary casino key</p> <p>21 employee license to John R. Gunnels, III. The</p> <p>22 petition requests permission to assign Mr.</p> <p>23 Gunnels to fill the position of Vice President</p> <p>24 of Player Development of Revel Entertainment</p> <p>25 Group, LLC, without first having been found</p> | 33 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>4 this matter?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>6 to approve the petition and issue a temporary</p> <p>7 casino key employee license to John R. Gunnels,</p> <p>8 III, and permit him to assume the duties and</p> <p>9 exercise the powers of Vice President of Player</p> <p>10 Development for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC,</p> <p>11 pending plenary qualification subject to the</p> <p>12 conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-89e and NJAC</p> <p>13 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Is there a second?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>17 that.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>21 vote.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p>      |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 34                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 36                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MS. PICKUS: Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Glenn.</p> <p>8 MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is the</p> <p>10 Petition of Marina District Development</p> <p>11 Company, LLC, d/b/a Borgata Hotel Casino and</p> <p>12 Spa, requesting permission for Alan Goff to</p> <p>13 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>14 Director of Regulatory Compliance for Boyd</p> <p>15 Gaming Corporation and as a member of the</p> <p>16 Compliance Committee for Boyd Gaming</p> <p>17 Corporation, and for MDDC pending plenary</p> <p>18 qualification.</p> <p>19 Miss Olivo is here to present the matter</p> <p>20 for your consideration.</p> <p>21 MS. OLIVO: Thank you. Good morning,</p> <p>22 Chairman and Commissioners.</p> <p>23 This is the temporary qualification for</p> <p>24 Mr. Goff as Director of Regulatory Compliance</p> <p>25 and as Compliance Officer for Boyd Gaming</p> | <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>3 counsel?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I just</p> <p>5 want to make sure. Looking at our agenda, Miss</p> <p>6 Olivo, we're taking off the member of the</p> <p>7 Compliance Committee?</p> <p>8 MS. OLIVO: He is the Director of</p> <p>9 Regulatory Compliance and Compliance Officer</p> <p>10 for Boyd Gaming Corporation and a member of the</p> <p>11 Compliance Committee for Marina District</p> <p>12 Development Company.</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Okay. Not for</p> <p>14 Boyd Gaming Corporation.</p> <p>15 MS. OLIVO: Correct.</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Just wanted to get</p> <p>17 the wording correct. Thank you very much.</p> <p>18 MS. RICHARDSON: Yes.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Do you need a minute,</p> <p>21 Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Pardon me?</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Do you need a minute?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER COOPER: No. I just -- to</p> <p>25 eliminate "Boyd Corporation" from the -- thank</p>                                                                         |
| 35                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 37                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 Corporation and to be a member of the</p> <p>3 Compliance Committee for Marina District</p> <p>4 Development Company.</p> <p>5 There was an error in the agenda item.</p> <p>6 It was communicated by Mr. Corbo yesterday, I</p> <p>7 think afternoon, and that I changed the</p> <p>8 Resolution to indicate that he is the</p> <p>9 Compliance Officer for Boyd Gaming and not as a</p> <p>10 member of the Compliance Committee. So the</p> <p>11 resolution -- the draft resolution that was</p> <p>12 circulated does reflect that change. And Mr.</p> <p>13 Corbo, although not here, indicated through his</p> <p>14 office that it was acceptable.</p> <p>15 Miss Richardson is here from the</p> <p>16 Division.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you very</p> <p>18 much.</p> <p>19 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>20 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you again.</p> <p>21 You have our letter of no objection</p> <p>22 dated May 5th, and we've also reviewed the</p> <p>23 revised Resolution and have on objections.</p> <p>24 Thank you.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p>              | <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 you.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any other questions?</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And add Director of</p> <p>5 Regulatory Compliance and Compliance Officer.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: And Compliance Officer.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: For Boyd Gaming.</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: That's --</p> <p>9 that's... okay. There we go. Thank you very</p> <p>10 much. Thank you.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. I will</p> <p>12 entertainment a motion.</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I make</p> <p>14 a motion to adopt the Draft Resolution and</p> <p>15 authorize Alan Goff on a temporary basis and</p> <p>16 prior to his plenary qualification and permit</p> <p>17 him to assume the duties and exercise the</p> <p>18 powers of Director of Regulatory Compliance and</p> <p>19 Compliance Officer for Boyd Gaming Corporation</p> <p>20 and as a member of the Compliance Committee for</p> <p>21 Marina District Development Company, LLC,</p> <p>22 subject to the conditions contained in NJSA</p> <p>23 5:12-85.1c and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: After all that, did you</p> <p>25 pretty good.</p> |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 38                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 40                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Thank you so much.</p> <p>3 (Laughter.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: That was a lot of work.</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>7 that.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>11 vote.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And thank you for your</p> <p>19 indulgence, Commissioner.</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Thank you.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the</p> <p>22 Petition of Caesars Entertainment Corporation,</p> <p>23 Caesars Entertainment Operating Company, Inc.,</p> <p>24 Showboat Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p> <p>25 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p>                                                    | <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Commissioners, any question for counsel?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>7 to adopt the Draft Resolution and authorize</p> <p>8 Scott E. Wiegand on a temporary basis and prior</p> <p>9 to his plenary qualification and permit him to</p> <p>10 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>11 Corporate Secretary for Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>12 Corporation, and Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>13 Operating Company, Inc., subject to the</p> <p>14 conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1c and</p> <p>15 NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Is there a second?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>19 that.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>21 This is a roll call vote.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> |
| 39                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 41                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency</p> <p>3 requesting permission for Scott E. Wiegand to</p> <p>4 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>5 Corporate Secretary of Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>6 Corp. and Caesars Entertainment Operating</p> <p>7 Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>8 Miss Olivo will review that matter.</p> <p>9 MS. OLIVO: Thank you.</p> <p>10 I have circulated a Draft Resolution.</p> <p>11 Mr. Daly is here for Petitioners, and</p> <p>12 Miss Richardson is here for the Division.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>14 Mr. Daly?</p> <p>15 MR. DALY: Good morning, Commissioners.</p> <p>16 Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>17 I've had the opportunity to review the</p> <p>18 Draft Resolution and urge you to adopt it.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>20 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>21 MS. RICHARDSON: The Division has</p> <p>22 indicated no objection to the temporary</p> <p>23 qualification and no objections to the</p> <p>24 Resolution.</p> <p>25 Thank you.</p> | <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MR. DALY: Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Item No. 11 is the consideration of the</p> <p>9 qualification of William P. McBeath to serve as</p> <p>10 a member of the Board of Directors for Revel</p> <p>11 AC, Inc.</p> <p>12 Mrs. Pimpinelli will present that matter</p> <p>13 for your consideration.</p> <p>14 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>15 and Commissioners.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>17 MS. PIMPINELLI: A Draft Resolution has</p> <p>18 been circulated to the parties.</p> <p>19 Loretta Pickus is her behalf of the</p> <p>20 Petitioners and Tracy Richardson on behalf of</p> <p>21 the Division.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. PICKUS: Good morning.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>25 MS. PICKUS: Bill McBeath regrets he</p>                                                                        |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**


|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 42                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 44                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 can't be here today. He brings a wealth of</p> <p>3 knowledge, operating knowledge, to our board.</p> <p>4 And his home base is in Las Vegas, but he does</p> <p>5 send you a thank you very much for your</p> <p>6 consideration.</p> <p>7 Thank you.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>9 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>10 MS. RICHARDSON: You have our letter</p> <p>11 report recommending qualification dated April</p> <p>12 25th, and he also have no objection to the</p> <p>13 Draft Resolution.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Commissioners any questions for counsel?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>19 move that we adopt the Draft Resolution and</p> <p>20 find William P. McBeath qualified to serve as a</p> <p>21 member of the Board of Directors for Revel AC</p> <p>22 Inc., in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c and d,</p> <p>23 NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p> | <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 MS. PICKUS: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Director Dahl is a -- came to us</p> <p>5 formerly from MTR Gaming as a general manager</p> <p>6 there. And he also has a knowledge of the</p> <p>7 industry and of our day-to-day operations that</p> <p>8 lends a big guidance to us with respect to</p> <p>9 compliance and audit. And he's -- his home</p> <p>10 base is Texas, and I'm sorry he couldn't be</p> <p>11 here to meet you in person, but hopefully soon.</p> <p>12 Thank you.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>15 MS. RICHARDSON: You have our letter</p> <p>16 report of April 11th recommending a</p> <p>17 qualification for Mr. Dahl. We also have no</p> <p>18 objection to the Resolution.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>22 counsel?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>25 this matter?</p>                                             |
| 43                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 45                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
| <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>6 vote.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>14 Item No. 12 is the consideration of the</p> <p>15 qualification of Jeffrey J. Dahl to serve as a</p> <p>16 member of the Board of Directors for Revel AC,</p> <p>17 Inc.</p> <p>18 Again, Miss Pimpinelli will review that</p> <p>19 matter with you.</p> <p>20 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>21 Commissioners, again the Draft Resolution has</p> <p>22 been circulated to the parties.</p> <p>23 Loretta Pickus is here on the behalf of</p> <p>24 the Petitioner and Tracy on behalf of the</p> <p>25 Division.</p>                                                                                                            | <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr. Chair, I</p> <p>3 move to adopt the Draft Resolution and find</p> <p>4 Jeffrey J. Dahl qualified to serve as a member</p> <p>5 of the Board of Directors for Revel AC, Inc.,</p> <p>6 in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c and d, NJSA</p> <p>7 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>11 that.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>15 vote.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Item No. 13 is the consideration of the</p> <p>24 qualification of Peter Murphy to serve as a</p> <p>25 member of the Board of Directors for Revel AC,</p> |

**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
|----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 46 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 Inc.</p> <p>3 Mrs. Pimpinelli, again, will review</p> <p>4 that.</p> <p>5 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>6 Commissioners, similar to the last two matters,</p> <p>7 a Draft Resolution has been circulated to the</p> <p>8 parties.</p> <p>9 Loretta Pickus is here on behalf of the</p> <p>10 Petitioners and Tracy Richardson on behalf of</p> <p>11 the Division.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Miss Pickus?</p> <p>14 MS. PICKUS: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Peter Murphy is Chairman of our board,</p> <p>16 and he's very engaged. He comes from a</p> <p>17 background of various corporate positions,</p> <p>18 mostly involved with strategic guidance. And</p> <p>19 that's what he delivers for us.</p> <p>20 He couldn't be here today, but I thank</p> <p>21 you very much for approving him today.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>23 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>24 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 And you have our letter report</p>                                                                                     | 48 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. PICKUS: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you very much.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is the</p> <p>8 consideration of the qualification of Dhiren R.</p> <p>9 Fonseca -- and I apologize if I pronounced his</p> <p>10 name incorrectly -- to serve as a member of the</p> <p>11 Board of Directors for Caesars Acquisition</p> <p>12 Company.</p> <p>13 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman --</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Miss Pimpinelli,</p> <p>15 again -- sorry.</p> <p>16 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>17 Commissioners, a Draft Resolution was</p> <p>18 circulated to the parties.</p> <p>19 Dennis Daly was here earlier for this</p> <p>20 matter.</p> <p>21 MS. WOZNIAK: He's gone.</p> <p>22 MS. PIMPINELLI: He's gone.</p> <p>23 And Miss Richardson is here on behalf of</p> <p>24 the Division.</p> <p>25 I can advise you that Mr. Daly e-mailed</p>                                                                                 |
| 47 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 recommending qualification, and we also have no</p> <p>3 objection to the Draft Resolution.</p> <p>4 Thank you.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Commissioners, any question for counsel?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>10 move that we adopt the Draft Resolution and</p> <p>11 find Peter Murphy to qualified to serve as a</p> <p>12 member of the Board of Directors for Revel AC,</p> <p>13 Inc., in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1c and d,</p> <p>14 NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll</p> <p>21 call vote.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> | 49 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 me this morning and indicated that he had no</p> <p>3 problems with the draft resolution.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>5 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>6 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 The Division recommended qualification</p> <p>8 by our letter report submitted April 16, and we</p> <p>9 also have no objection to the Draft Resolution.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners,</p> <p>13 questions for counsel?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move</p> <p>17 to adopt the Draft Resolution and find Dhiren--</p> <p>18 Dhiren R. Fonseca -- Fonseca, qualified to</p> <p>19 serve as a member of the Board of Directors for</p> <p>20 Caesars Acquisition Company in accordance with</p> <p>21 NJSA 5:12-85.1c and d, NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and</p> <p>22 (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Second?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> |



**Public Meeting No. 14-05-14 May 14, 2014**

|    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|----|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 50 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 that.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>6 vote.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>14 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The last item for your</p> <p>19 consideration is the proposed publication of</p> <p>20 new rules for General Provisions, Chapter 40A,</p> <p>21 Applications, Chapter 41A and Casino Licensing</p> <p>22 Chapter 43A.</p> <p>23 Miss Olivo will review those with you.</p> <p>24 MS. OLIVO: Thank you.</p> <p>25 This is General Counsel's proposal. As</p> | 52 | <p>1</p> <p>2 Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session</p> <p>3 shall be held on Wednesday, June 11, 2014, at 9</p> <p>4 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 This is the public participation portion</p> <p>7 of the meeting. Is there anyone from the</p> <p>8 public that wishes to speak?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, the</p> <p>11 public portion is now closed.</p> <p>12 I'll entertainment a motion to adjourn.</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>17 (Ayes.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourns.</p> <p>21 Thank you very much.</p> <p>22 Have a good afternoon.</p> <p>23 (The Public Meeting 14-05-14, was</p> <p>24 adjourned at 10:59 a.m.)</p> <p>25</p> |
| 51 | <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 indicated by General Counsel, upon an</p> <p>3 affirmative vote, the proposal will be filed</p> <p>4 with the Office of Administrative Law and</p> <p>5 published in the New Jersey "Register" on June</p> <p>6 16th.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Any questions for counsel?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on</p> <p>11 this matter?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>13 move that we approve for publication.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Second?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I'll</p> <p>17 second that.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>21 (Ayes.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with</p>                                                       | 53 | <p>1</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 C E R T I F I C A T E</p> <p>4</p> <p>5</p> <p>6 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court</p> <p>7 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New</p> <p>8 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true</p> <p>9 and accurate transcript of the proceedings.</p> <p>10</p> <p>11 I further certify that I am neither</p> <p>12 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or</p> <p>13 employed by any of the parties to the action;</p> <p>14 further that I am not a relative or employee of</p> <p>15 any attorney or counsel employed in this case;</p> <p>16 nor am I financially interested in the</p> <p>17</p> <p>18 </p> <p>19 <u>Darlene Sillitoe</u></p> <p>20 DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR</p> <p>21 License No 30XI0102300</p> <p>22</p> <p>23 Dated: May 19, 2014</p> <p>24 My Notary Commission Expires</p> <p>25 July 22, 2014</p> <p>ID No 2062871</p>  |

| A                                                                |                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                             |                                                                        |
|------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>aa</b> 5:5                                                    | <b>al</b> 10:2                                                                        | 44:16 49:8                                                                                                                                  | 5:21 6:4                                                               |
| <b>ac</b> 6:17,19,21<br>41:11 42:21<br>43:16 45:5<br>45:25 47:12 | <b>alan</b> 6:5 34:12<br>37:15                                                        | <b>april</b> 75:12                                                                                                                          | 25:3 34:11                                                             |
| <b>acceptable</b><br>35:14                                       | <b>alisa</b> 2:3                                                                      | <b>asked</b> 21:14                                                                                                                          | <b>background</b><br>46:17                                             |
| <b>accurate</b> 53:9                                             | <b>allegiance</b> 9:1                                                                 | <b>askins</b> 10:2                                                                                                                          | <b>baer</b> 8:8                                                        |
| <b>acquisition</b><br>6:23 48:11<br>49:20                        | <b>analyst</b> 2:5                                                                    | <b>assign</b> 31:22                                                                                                                         | <b>ballys</b> 6:12<br>39:2                                             |
| <b>act</b> 8:8                                                   | <b>angelo</b> 5:14<br>28:25                                                           | <b>associates</b><br>1:19                                                                                                                   | <b>bannon</b> 4:15<br>15:3                                             |
| <b>action</b> 28:10<br>53:13,16                                  | <b>ann</b> 28:8                                                                       | <b>assume</b> 5:24<br>6:5,13 31:11                                                                                                          | <b>barbara</b> 5:18<br>29:4                                            |
| <b>adamar</b> 9:25                                               | <b>anne</b> 2:3                                                                       | 33:8 34:13                                                                                                                                  | <b>barron</b> 4:6<br>11:25 12:6                                        |
| <b>adams</b> 4:5 11:3                                            | <b>announcing</b><br>27:16                                                            | 37:17 39:4<br>40:10                                                                                                                         | <b>base</b> 42:4<br>44:10                                              |
| <b>add</b> 37:4                                                  | <b>annual</b> 8:11                                                                    | <b>atlantic</b> 1:10<br>1:13 6:11,11                                                                                                        | <b>basis</b> 37:15<br>40:8                                             |
| <b>additionally</b><br>28:16                                     | <b>anthony</b> 5:11<br>25:25                                                          | 21:12 24:8                                                                                                                                  | <b>bb</b> 5:6                                                          |
| <b>address</b> 8:22<br>23:5                                      | <b>apologies</b><br>27:16                                                             | 25:4 26:3<br>38:24,25                                                                                                                       | <b>beamsderfer</b><br>5:14 29:2                                        |
| <b>adjourn</b> 52:12                                             | <b>apologize</b> 48:9                                                                 | <b>attorney</b> 2:12<br>3:2,6,9,12                                                                                                          | <b>behalf</b> 20:21<br>41:19,20                                        |
| <b>adjourned</b><br>52:24                                        | <b>appearance</b><br>20:24                                                            | 3:15,18 21:3<br>53:12,15                                                                                                                    | 43:23,24<br>46:9,10                                                    |
| <b>adjourns</b> 8:24<br>52:20                                    | <b>application</b><br>12:5,24<br>13:16 14:8                                           | <b>attorneys</b> 2:12                                                                                                                       | 48:23                                                                  |
| <b>administra...</b><br>2:5 51:4                                 | 16:15 17:9<br>18:3,20<br>19:14 22:9<br>23:12                                          | <b>audit</b> 25:4<br>44:9                                                                                                                   | <b>big</b> 44:8                                                        |
| <b>adopt</b> 37:14<br>39:18 40:7<br>42:19 45:3<br>47:10 49:17    | <b>applications</b><br>4:4,14 5:9<br>6:25 10:22<br>11:13 14:21<br>24:4 28:20<br>50:21 | <b>auer</b> 4:5 11:3                                                                                                                        | <b>bill</b> 41:25                                                      |
| <b>advise</b> 8:5<br>48:25                                       | <b>appointed</b> 21:9                                                                 | <b>authority</b> 5:12<br>27:18 28:5                                                                                                         | <b>billy</b> 5:6<br>15:13                                              |
| <b>affairs</b> 2:9                                               | <b>approval</b> 9:18<br>9:19,21 20:3                                                  | <b>authorize</b><br>37:15 40:7                                                                                                              | <b>board</b> 6:17,19<br>6:21,23                                        |
| <b>affirmative</b><br>51:3                                       | <b>approvals</b> 5:11<br>27:18                                                        | <b>avenue</b> 1:12                                                                                                                          | 41:10 42:3<br>42:21 43:16<br>45:5,25<br>46:15 47:12<br>48:11 49:19     |
| <b>afternoon</b> 35:7<br>52:22                                   | <b>approve</b> 10:7<br>33:6 51:13                                                     | <b>awilda</b> 4:11<br>11:7                                                                                                                  | <b>boardwalk</b> 1:12<br>6:12 39:2                                     |
| <b>agenda</b> 4:1 5:1<br>6:1 7:1<br>10:24 14:23<br>35:5 36:5     | <b>approving</b><br>46:21                                                             | <b>ayes</b> 10:17<br>11:20 12:14<br>13:7,23<br>14:16 16:2<br>16:22 17:16<br>18:10 19:3<br>19:22 22:19<br>23:23 29:18<br>31:3 51:21<br>52:17 | <b>borgata</b> 6:4<br>34:11                                            |
| <b>agreement</b><br>21:11                                        | <b>april</b> 4:3 9:18<br>10:4,7,10<br>27:19 28:6<br>31:18 42:11                       | <hr/>                                                                                                                                       | <b>boyd</b> 6:6 34:14<br>34:16,25<br>35:9 36:10<br>36:14,25<br>37:7,19 |
|                                                                  |                                                                                       | <b>B</b>                                                                                                                                    | <b>brian</b> 28:9                                                      |
|                                                                  |                                                                                       | <b>b</b> 2:1,2 4:5,15<br>5:10,14,20                                                                                                         |                                                                        |

|                       |                       |              |                     |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|--------------|---------------------|
| <b>brings</b> 42:2    | 11:23 12:17           | 12:2,3,7,9   | 30:18,21,24         |
| <b>brooks</b> 9:25    | 13:10 14:2            | 12:11,13,15  | 31:2,4,6            |
| <b>brownstein</b>     | 14:19 16:5            | 12:17,20,22  | 32:6,9,10,17        |
| 3:10                  | 16:25 17:19           | 12:25 13:3,4 | 32:22,24            |
| <b>bryon</b> 8:7      | 18:13 19:6            | 13:6,8,10,13 | 33:2,3,5,14         |
| <b>burke</b> 3:4 5:8  | 19:25 22:22           | 13:14,17,18  | 33:16,18,20         |
| 20:5,13,21            | 24:2 29:21            | 13:20,22,24  | 33:24,25            |
| 21:8 22:9             | 31:6 51:24            | 14:2,4,6,9   | 34:3,6 35:17        |
|                       | <b>case</b> 53:15     | 14:11,13,15  | 35:25 36:4          |
| <b>C</b>              | <b>casino</b> 1:2 2:2 | 14:17,19     | 36:19 37:3,6        |
| <b>c</b> 3:1 4:6,9,16 | 2:4 4:4,14            | 15:15,17,20  | 37:11,13,24         |
| 5:11,15,20            | 5:9,13,18,22          | 15:23,25     | 38:4,6,8,10         |
| 5:23 10:25            | 6:5 7:3 8:9           | 16:3,5,11,13 | 38:14,15,17         |
| 11:5,25               | 10:23 11:12           | 16:16,19,21  | 39:13,19            |
| 25:25 33:13           | 12:4,23               | 16:23,25     | 40:2,4,5,6          |
| 53:3,3                | 13:15 14:7            | 17:5,7,10,13 | 40:16,18,20         |
| <b>caesars</b> 3:11   | 14:22 15:18           | 17:15,17,19  | 40:24,25            |
| 6:9,10,14,15          | 17:8 18:2,19          | 17:23,25     | 41:3,6,16,22        |
| 6:23 38:22            | 19:13 22:8            | 18:4,7,9,11  | 41:24 42:8          |
| 38:23 39:5,6          | 23:11 24:4            | 18:13,16,18  | 42:14,16,17         |
| 40:11,12              | 28:4,14 29:9          | 18:21,24     | 42:18,24            |
| 48:11 49:20           | 29:23 30:3            | 19:2,4,6,10  | 43:3,5,9,10         |
| <b>call</b> 9:7 24:19 | 30:14,19              | 19:12,15,19  | 43:12 44:2          |
| 25:16 26:15           | 31:10,19,20           | 19:21,23,25  | 44:13,20,24         |
| 33:20 38:10           | 33:7 34:11            | 20:6,9,15,18 | 45:2,8,10,12        |
| 40:21 43:5            | 50:21                 | 20:22,25     | 45:14,18,19         |
| 45:14 47:21           | <b>cathy</b> 4:20     | 21:5,18,25   | 45:21 46:12         |
| 50:5                  | 17:4,9                | 22:4,5,7,13  | 46:22 47:5,7        |
| <b>called</b> 11:2    | <b>cc</b> 5:6         | 22:16,18,20  | 47:8,9,15,18        |
| 14:24 23:5            | <b>ccc</b> 9:25 10:2  | 22:22,25     | 47:20,24,25         |
| <b>camper</b> 5:19    | 10:2                  | 23:8,10,17   | 48:3,6 49:4         |
| 30:11                 | <b>ccr</b> 53:19      | 23:20,22,24  | 49:10,12,15         |
| <b>cant</b> 42:2      | <b>cell</b> 8:18      | 24:2,10,12   | 49:16,23,25         |
| <b>capetola</b> 4:15  | <b>center</b> 1:21    | 24:14,16,18  | 50:3,5,9,10         |
| 15:4                  | <b>ceo</b> 26:23      | 24:22,23,25  | 50:12,15,17         |
| <b>capocci</b> 5:15   | <b>certified</b> 1:17 | 25:6,8,11,13 | 51:7,10,12          |
| 29:2                  | 1:20 53:6             | 25:15,19,20  | 51:14,16,18         |
| <b>carlos</b> 4:16    | <b>certify</b> 53:8   | 25:22 26:5,7 | 51:20,22,24         |
| 15:4                  | 53:11                 | 26:10,12,14  | 52:5,10,13          |
| <b>carmella</b> 4:21  | <b>chair</b> 2:2,3    | 26:21,24     | 52:14,16,18         |
| 15:7                  | 9:5,11,12,14          | 27:4,5,7,9   | 52:20               |
| <b>carmen</b> 4:22    | 10:6,9,11,16          | 27:12 28:2   | <b>chairman</b> 9:4 |
| 15:7                  | 10:18,20              | 28:11 29:5,7 | 9:13 22:7           |
| <b>carolyn</b> 5:20   | 11:9,11,14            | 29:11,13,15  | 23:10 24:24         |
| 30:12                 | 11:16,17,19           | 29:17,19,21  | 25:21 27:6          |
| <b>carries</b> 10:20  | 11:21,23              | 30:7,10,16   | 27:25 34:2          |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 34:22 38:16           | 2:3 9:9,10            | 34:11 35:4            | 19:17 20:20           |
| 39:16 41:2            | 10:13 11:11           | 36:12 37:21           | 22:15 23:19           |
| 41:14 42:18           | 12:3,22               | 38:23,24,25           | 24:12,20,21           |
| 43:11,20              | 13:14 14:6            | 39:7 40:13            | 25:8,17,18            |
| 45:20 46:5            | 15:22 16:18           | 48:12 49:20           | 26:7 27:2,3           |
| 46:15 47:9            | 17:12 18:6            | <b>compliance</b> 6:6 | 29:7 30:23            |
| 48:2,13,16            | 18:23 19:17           | 6:7,7 8:6             | 33:5,22,23            |
| 50:11 51:12           | 22:15 23:19           | 23:13 34:14           | 36:4,13,16            |
| <b>change</b> 35:12   | 24:12,20,21           | 34:16,24,25           | 36:21,22,24           |
| <b>changed</b> 35:7   | 25:8,17,18            | 35:3,9,10             | 37:8,13 38:2          |
| <b>chapter</b> 6:24   | 26:7 27:2,3           | 36:7,9,9,11           | 38:12,13,20           |
| 6:25 7:4 8:6          | 29:7 30:23            | 37:5,5,6,18           | 40:6,22,23            |
| 50:20,21,22           | 33:5,22,23            | 37:19,20              | 43:2,7,8              |
| <b>check</b> 26:17,20 | 36:4,13,16            | 44:9                  | 45:2,16,17            |
| <b>chief</b> 26:2     | 36:21,22,24           | <b>conditions</b>     | 47:17,22,23           |
| <b>christina</b> 5:17 | 37:8,13 38:2          | 33:12 37:22           | 49:16 50:7,8          |
| 29:3                  | 38:12,13,19           | 40:14                 | 51:16 52:15           |
| <b>christine</b> 5:20 | 38:20 40:6            | <b>conferring</b>     | <b>copies</b> 8:12    |
| 30:12                 | 40:22,23              | 26:18                 | <b>corbo</b> 35:6,13  |
| <b>ciboldi</b> 28:8   | 43:2,7,8              | <b>consequently</b>   | <b>corp</b> 39:6      |
| <b>circulated</b>     | 45:2,16,17            | 30:13                 | <b>corporate</b> 1:21 |
| 32:3 35:12            | 47:17,22,23           | <b>consideration</b>  | 6:14 39:5             |
| 39:10 41:18           | 49:16 50:7,8          | 5:18 6:16,18          | 40:11 46:17           |
| 43:22 46:7            | 51:16 52:15           | 6:20,22 10:3          | <b>corporation</b>    |
| 48:18                 | <b>commissioners</b>  | 24:6 27:17            | 6:7,10,12,15          |
| <b>city</b> 1:10,13   | 9:4 22:2,24           | 29:23 34:20           | 25:5 26:4             |
| 6:11,11               | 27:25 32:11           | 41:8,13 42:6          | 34:15,17              |
| 21:12 24:8            | 32:24 34:22           | 43:14 45:23           | 35:2 36:10            |
| 25:5 26:4             | 36:2 39:15            | 48:8 50:19            | 36:14,25              |
| 38:24,25              | 40:3 41:15            | <b>consists</b> 28:3  | 37:19 38:22           |
| <b>closed</b> 9:16    | 42:15 43:21           | 28:18 30:2            | 40:12                 |
| 52:2,11               | 44:21 46:6            | <b>contained</b>      | <b>correct</b> 36:15  |
| <b>closedsession</b>  | 47:6 48:17            | 33:12 37:22           | 36:17                 |
| 9:19                  | 49:12                 | 40:14                 | <b>couldnt</b> 44:10  |
| <b>colon</b> 4:16     | <b>commissions</b>    | <b>continued</b> 5:1  | 46:20                 |
| 15:4                  | 9:20,21               | 6:1 7:1               | <b>counsel</b> 2:6,7  |
| <b>com</b> 1:25       | <b>committee</b>      | <b>control</b> 1:2    | 2:8,8 3:2,8           |
| <b>comes</b> 46:16    | 34:16 35:3            | 2:2,4 8:9             | 3:12,15,18            |
| <b>coming</b> 20:13   | 35:10 36:7            | 31:19                 | 22:3 32:25            |
| <b>commenced</b> 8:1  | 36:11 37:20           | <b>cooper</b> 2:3 3:3 | 36:3 40:3             |
| <b>commission</b> 1:2 | <b>committees</b> 6:8 | 9:9,10 10:13          | 42:15 44:22           |
| 1:10 2:2,4            | <b>communicated</b>   | 11:11 12:3            | 47:6 49:13            |
| 8:9,17,19,22          | 35:6                  | 12:22 13:14           | 51:2,8 53:12          |
| 8:23 31:20            | <b>company</b> 6:4,8  | 14:6 15:22            | 53:15                 |
| 52:4 53:23            | 6:10,11,12            | 16:18 17:12           | <b>counsels</b> 50:25 |
| <b>commissioner</b>   | 6:15,23 24:9          | 18:6,23               | <b>coursey</b> 4:6    |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 12:19,24<br><b>court</b> 1:17,20<br>53:6<br><b>coyle</b> 4:16<br>15:4<br><b>crest</b> 1:21                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 48:19<br><b>deputy</b> 2:12,12<br>3:2,6,9,12<br>3:15,18 21:3<br><b>development</b><br>5:25 6:4,8<br>31:13,24<br>33:10 34:10<br>35:4 36:12<br>37:21<br><b>devries</b> 4:17<br>15:5<br><b>dge</b> 32:5<br><b>dhiren</b> 6:22<br>48:8 49:17<br>49:18<br><b>diana</b> 3:2 5:3<br>15:10<br><b>dianna</b> 2:7<br>27:10 28:12<br><b>director</b> 2:11<br>6:6 34:14,24<br>36:8 37:4,18<br>44:4<br><b>directors</b> 6:17<br>6:19,21,23<br>41:10 42:21<br>43:16 45:5<br>45:25 47:12<br>48:11 49:19<br><b>discussed</b> 9:16<br><b>discussion</b><br>10:14 11:17<br>12:11 13:4<br>13:20 14:13<br>15:23 16:19<br>17:13 18:7<br>18:24 19:19<br>22:16 23:20<br>24:18 25:15<br>26:14 29:15<br>30:24 33:18<br>38:8 40:20<br>43:3 45:12<br>47:18 50:3<br>51:18 | <b>disruptive</b><br>8:16<br><b>distracting</b><br>8:17<br><b>district</b> 6:4,8<br>34:10 35:3<br>36:11 37:21<br><b>division</b> 2:11<br>16:8 17:2<br>20:14 21:4<br>21:21 23:6<br>23:15 32:19<br>35:16 39:12<br>39:21 41:21<br>43:25 46:11<br>48:24 49:7<br><b>doing</b> 21:13<br><b>domenic</b> 5:14<br>28:25<br><b>donna</b> 5:15<br>29:2<br><b>double</b> 26:17<br>26:19<br><b>draft</b> 21:23<br>32:3 35:11<br>37:14 39:10<br>39:18 40:7<br>41:17 42:13<br>42:19 43:21<br>45:3 46:7<br>47:3,10<br>48:17 49:3,9<br>49:17<br><b>duties</b> 5:24<br>6:5,13 31:12<br>33:8 34:13<br>37:17 39:4<br>40:10 | 11:6 13:11<br>15:10 39:3<br>40:8 53:3,3<br><b>earlier</b> 48:19<br><b>edwards</b> 9:25<br><b>ee</b> 5:7<br><b>elaine</b> 5:3<br>15:10<br><b>eliminate</b><br>36:25<br><b>elliott</b> 4:7<br>13:11,16<br><b>emailed</b> 48:25<br><b>employed</b> 53:13<br>53:15<br><b>employee</b> 4:4<br>4:14 5:9,13<br>5:18,22 9:17<br>10:23 11:13<br>12:5,23<br>13:15 14:7<br>14:22 15:18<br>16:14 17:9<br>18:3,20<br>19:13 20:4<br>22:9 23:12<br>24:5 28:4,14<br>29:9,24 30:3<br>30:14,19<br>31:10,21<br>33:7 53:14<br><b>enforcement</b><br>2:11 21:4<br>23:7,15<br><b>engaged</b> 46:16<br><b>enter</b> 20:23<br><b>entered</b> 23:6<br>23:14<br><b>entertain</b><br>24:11<br><b>entertainment</b><br>3:7 5:21,25<br>6:9,10,14,15<br>26:3 31:9,14<br>31:18,24<br>33:10 37:12 |
| <hr/> <b>D</b> <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| <b>d</b> 4:6,7,16 5:5<br>5:15,21 6:4<br>10:25 11:4<br>12:19 15:11<br>34:11 42:22<br>45:6 47:13<br>49:21<br><b>dahl</b> 3:17 6:19<br>43:15 44:4<br>44:17 45:4<br><b>daly</b> 3:10<br>39:11,14,15<br>41:5 48:19<br>48:25<br><b>damiano</b> 28:8<br><b>daniel</b> 2:5<br><b>darlene</b> 1:17<br>5:14 28:25<br>53:6,19<br><b>daryl</b> 2:5<br><b>dated</b> 35:22<br>42:11 53:22<br><b>david</b> 2:11<br>4:11,21,23<br>14:3,8 17:21<br>18:3,15,20<br><b>day</b> 8:24<br><b>daytoday</b> 44:7<br><b>dd</b> 5:7<br><b>deadline</b> 30:3<br><b>december</b> 8:9<br>8:12<br><b>delegated</b> 28:5<br><b>delegation</b><br>5:11 27:18<br><b>delivers</b> 46:19<br><b>demoted</b> 27:9<br><b>dennis</b> 3:10 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | <hr/> <b>E</b> <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | <b>e</b> 2:1,1,12 3:1<br>3:1,2,6,9,12<br>3:15,18 4:5<br>4:7,10,17<br>5:3,16,23<br>6:13 11:2,3                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 38:22,23              | 25:21,23              | 10:3 24:6             | 15:2 20:2             |
| 39:5,6 40:11          | 26:16,19,22           | 31:25                 | <b>given</b> 8:22     |
| 40:12 52:12           | 26:25 27:4,6          | <b>five</b> 28:3,18   | <b>glenn</b> 2:10 3:5 |
| <b>entities</b> 3:11  | 27:8,15               | 28:21                 | 27:21 30:16           |
| <b>entitled</b> 8:7   | 28:13 29:22           | <b>flag</b> 9:2       | 34:7                  |
| <b>error</b> 35:5     | 31:7 33:22            | <b>floor</b> 1:11     | <b>go</b> 37:9        |
| <b>esq</b> 3:4,7,10   | 33:24 34:2,4          | <b>follows</b> 30:9   | <b>goff</b> 6:5 34:12 |
| 3:13,16,19            | 34:7,9 36:20          | <b>fonseca</b> 6:22   | 34:24 37:15           |
| <b>et</b> 10:2        | 36:23 37:4,7          | 48:9 49:18            | <b>going</b> 27:12,14 |
| <b>evaluation</b>     | 38:5,12,14            | 49:18                 | <b>golden</b> 1:21    |
| 9:22                  | 38:16,18,21           | <b>foregoing</b> 53:8 | <b>good</b> 8:3 9:3,5 |
| <b>exceed</b> 28:21   | 40:22,24              | <b>formerly</b> 44:5  | 21:2 27:24            |
| <b>executive</b> 2:7  | 41:2,4,7              | <b>forward</b> 20:13  | 28:2 32:9,10          |
| 26:2                  | 43:7,9,11,13          | 32:15                 | 34:21 37:25           |
| <b>executives</b>     | 45:16,18,20           | <b>found</b> 31:25    | 39:15 41:14           |
| 32:14                 | 45:22 47:22           | <b>frank</b> 5:5      | 41:16,23,24           |
| <b>exercise</b> 5:24  | 47:24 48:2,5          | 15:11                 | 52:22                 |
| 6:6,14 31:12          | 48:7,14 50:7          | <b>free</b> 1:24      | <b>grant</b> 11:12    |
| 33:9 34:13            | 50:9,11,13            | <b>freedman</b> 4:19  | 15:18 22:8            |
| 37:17 39:4            | 50:18 51:25           | 15:6                  | 22:10 23:11           |
| 40:10                 | <b>favor</b> 10:16    | <b>further</b> 28:10  | 24:13 25:9            |
| <b>expires</b> 53:23  | 11:19 12:13           | 53:11,14              | 26:8 29:8             |
|                       | 13:6,22               |                       | 31:20                 |
| <b>F</b>              | 14:15 15:25           | <b>G</b>              | <b>granting</b> 28:23 |
| <b>f</b> 2:1 4:7,16   | 16:21 17:15           | <b>g</b> 4:5,8,18,22  | <b>gregory</b> 4:18   |
| 4:17,17 5:16          | 18:9 19:2,21          | 5:7,17 11:3           | 16:8,15               |
| 5:16 15:4,5           | 22:18 23:22           | 15:7,13               | <b>group</b> 3:7 5:21 |
| 29:3 53:3             | 29:17 31:2            | <b>gaming</b> 2:11    | 6:3 31:9,14           |
| <b>falusi</b> 4:17    | 51:20 52:16           | 6:6 20:21             | 31:18,25              |
| 15:5                  | <b>felix</b> 4:8 11:4 | 21:4,10,14            | 33:10                 |
| <b>farber</b> 3:10    | <b>ff</b> 5:8         | 23:7,15               | <b>guidance</b> 44:8  |
| 4:7 13:12,16          | <b>filed</b> 8:10     | 34:15,16,25           | 46:18                 |
| <b>faulkner</b> 4:18  | 16:7 17:3             | 35:9 36:10            | <b>gunnels</b> 5:22   |
| 15:6                  | 21:7 30:4             | 36:14 37:7            | 31:11,21,23           |
| <b>fauntleroy</b> 2:7 | 51:3                  | 37:19 44:5            | 32:13 33:7            |
| 3:2 9:3,6,11          | <b>filing</b> 28:19   | <b>general</b> 2:6,7  | <b>guy</b> 1:19       |
| 9:13,15               | <b>fill</b> 31:23     | 2:12,12 3:2           |                       |
| 10:21 11:24           | <b>financially</b>    | 3:3,6,9,13            | <b>H</b>              |
| 12:18 13:11           | 53:16                 | 3:16,19 6:24          | <b>h</b> 4:8,18 5:17  |
| 14:3,20 16:6          | <b>finch</b> 28:9     | 8:5 21:3              | 14:25 16:8            |
| 17:2,20               | <b>find</b> 42:20     | 24:7 44:5             | <b>harrahs</b> 6:11   |
| 18:14 19:7            | 45:3 47:11            | 50:20,25              | 24:8 38:25            |
| 20:2,8,12             | 49:17                 | 51:2                  | <b>harrington</b> 2:3 |
| 23:3 24:3,20          | <b>fiore</b> 4:18     | <b>george</b> 4:15,22 | 9:11,12 10:9          |
| 24:22,24              | 16:8,15               | 15:3,8                | 11:16 12:9            |
| 25:2,17,19            | <b>first</b> 1:11     | <b>gg</b> 5:8 14:23   | 13:3,18               |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 14:11 15:17           | <b>id</b> 8:3 53:24   | <b>information</b>    | 3:17 4:6,7,9          |
| 16:13 17:7            | <b>identified</b>     | 2:5                   | 4:13,15,19            |
| 17:25 18:18           | 10:24 14:23           | <b>initial</b> 4:4    | 4:24 5:6,10           |
| 19:12 22:4,7          | <b>ii</b> 5:15 29:2   | 10:22 11:12           | 5:14,14,15            |
| 23:10 24:16           | <b>iii</b> 5:22 31:11 | <b>interested</b>     | 5:20 6:19             |
| 24:22,23              | 31:21 33:8            | 53:16                 | 11:8 12:19            |
| 25:13,19,20           | <b>ill</b> 10:13      | <b>internal</b> 25:4  | 12:24 13:11           |
| 26:12 27:4,5          | 11:16 12:9            | <b>involved</b> 46:18 | 13:16 15:3,9          |
| 27:12 29:13           | 13:3,18               | <b>issuance</b> 5:21  | 15:13 25:3            |
| 30:18 33:2            | 14:11 15:22           | 31:9                  | 28:25,25              |
| 33:16,24,25           | 16:18 17:12           | <b>issue</b> 33:6     | 29:2 30:12            |
| 38:6,14,15            | 18:6,23               | <b>issued</b> 28:4    | 43:15 45:4            |
| 40:4,18,24            | 19:17 20:19           | <b>item</b> 3:2,5,8   | <b>jacob</b> 4:17     |
| 40:25 42:16           | 22:15 23:19           | 3:12,15,18            | 15:5                  |
| 42:18 43:9            | 24:11,16              | 4:2 5:2 6:2           | <b>jacqueline</b>     |
| 43:10 45:10           | 25:13 26:12           | 7:2 10:1,22           | 4:10 11:6             |
| 45:18,19              | 29:13 30:23           | 11:1,25 12:1          | <b>james</b> 4:5,24   |
| 47:7,9,24,25          | 33:16 38:6            | 13:1,11 14:1          | 11:3 15:9             |
| 49:25 50:9            | 40:18 43:2            | 14:21,25              | <b>jeffery</b> 3:17   |
| 50:10 51:12           | 45:10 47:17           | 15:1 16:1             | 6:19                  |
| 52:13                 | 49:25 51:16           | 17:1,2,20             | <b>jeffrey</b> 43:15  |
| <b>hearing</b> 12:4   | 52:12,15              | 18:1 19:1,7           | 45:4                  |
| 12:23 13:15           | <b>im</b> 20:17 44:10 | 20:1 21:1             | <b>jersey</b> 1:1,13  |
| 14:7 16:14            | <b>inactivated</b>    | 22:1 23:1,3           | 1:23 8:8              |
| 17:8 18:2,19          | 29:10                 | 24:1,4 25:1           | 51:5 53:8             |
| 19:13 22:5            | <b>inactivation</b>   | 26:1 27:1,17          | <b>joanne</b> 5:8     |
| 52:10                 | 5:13 28:14            | 28:1,3,13,18          | 15:14                 |
| <b>held</b> 52:3      | <b>inactive</b> 28:21 | 29:1,23 30:1          | <b>john</b> 4:13 5:5  |
| <b>heneghan</b> 2:5   | 30:6                  | 30:2 31:1,8           | 5:17,22 11:8          |
| <b>herman</b> 5:15    | <b>included</b> 9:17  | 32:1 33:1             | 15:12 29:4            |
| 29:3                  | <b>including</b>      | 34:1,9 35:1           | 31:10,21              |
| <b>hes</b> 44:9 46:16 | 14:25                 | 35:5 36:1             | 32:13 33:7            |
| 48:21,22              | <b>incorrectly</b>    | 37:1 38:1,21          | <b>jordan</b> 5:16    |
| <b>highway</b> 1:22   | 27:16 48:10           | 39:1 40:1             | 29:3                  |
| <b>hipolito</b> 4:25  | <b>independently</b>  | 41:1,8 42:1           | <b>joseph</b> 1:11    |
| 19:9,14               | 14:25                 | 43:1,14 44:1          | 4:24 5:15             |
| <b>hoang</b> 28:9     | <b>indicate</b> 35:8  | 45:1,23 46:1          | 15:9 29:2             |
| <b>home</b> 42:4 44:9 | <b>indicated</b>      | 47:1 48:1,7           | <b>jr</b> 4:5,15,25   |
| <b>hopefully</b>      | 35:13 39:22           | 49:1 50:1,18          | 5:17 11:3             |
| 44:11                 | 49:2 51:2             | 51:1                  | 15:3 19:9,14          |
| <b>hotel</b> 6:4      | <b>individuals</b>    | <b>items</b> 10:24,25 | 29:4                  |
| 34:11                 | 28:3,7,19             | 14:23,24              | <b>julio</b> 5:6      |
| <b>house</b> 8:11     | 30:3,15               | <b>ive</b> 39:17      | 15:12                 |
| <b>hyatt</b> 3:10     | <b>indulgence</b>     |                       | <b>july</b> 53:23     |
|                       | 38:19                 |                       | <b>june</b> 51:5 52:3 |
| <b>I</b>              | <b>industry</b> 44:7  | <b>J</b>              |                       |
|                       |                       | <b>j1</b> :19 2:5     |                       |

| <b>K</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | <b>kyle</b> 4:9 11:5                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>k</b> 4:10, 20 5:18<br>14:25 17:2<br>29:4                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kadar</b> 4:19<br>15:7                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kaufman</b> 3:4<br>20:12, 17, 19<br>20:20, 23<br>21:6, 7 22:24                                                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>keen</b> 4:20 17:4<br>17:9                                                                                                                                                                                                             |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>keith</b> 5:7<br>15:13                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kenneth</b> 4:19<br>15:6                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>keough</b> 4:7<br>11:4                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kew</b> 5:16 29:3                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>key</b> 4:4, 14 5:9<br>5:13, 18, 22<br>10:23 11:12<br>12:4, 23<br>13:15 14:7<br>14:22 15:18<br>16:14 17:8<br>18:2, 19<br>19:13 20:4<br>22:8 23:11<br>24:5, 13 25:9<br>26:8 28:4, 14<br>29:9, 24 30:3<br>30:14, 19<br>31:10, 20<br>33:7 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>know</b> 20:16                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>knowledge</b> 42:3<br>42:3 44:6                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kogan</b> 4:8 11:4                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>kornblau</b> 4:8<br>11:5                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>koshland</b> 4:9<br>11:5                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>krachtus</b> 4:20<br>23:4, 13                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>L</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>l</b> 3:4 4:10, 20<br>5:3 14:25<br>15:10 23:3                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>lakeisha</b> 28:8                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>las</b> 42:4                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>laughter</b> 20:11<br>27:11 38:3                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>law</b> 51:4                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>laws</b> 8:7                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>lee</b> 5:16 29:3                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>lends</b> 44:8                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>leroy</b> 4:21<br>17:22 18:3                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>letter</b> 35:21<br>42:10 44:15<br>46:25 49:8                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>levenson</b> 3:3<br>20:20                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>levinson</b> 2:2<br>9:5, 13, 14<br>10:6, 11, 16<br>10:18, 20<br>11:9, 14, 17<br>11:19, 21, 23<br>12:2, 7, 11, 13<br>12:15, 17, 20<br>12:25 13:4, 6<br>13:8, 10, 13<br>13:17, 20, 22<br>13:24 14:2, 4<br>14:9, 13, 15<br>14:17, 19<br>15:15, 20, 23<br>15:25 16:3, 5<br>16:11, 16, 19<br>16:21, 23, 25<br>17:5, 10, 13<br>17:15, 17, 19<br>17:23 18:4, 7<br>18:9, 11, 13<br>18:16, 21, 24<br>19:2, 4, 6, 10<br>19:15, 19, 21 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 19:23, 25<br>20:6, 9, 15, 18<br>20:22, 25<br>21:5, 18, 25<br>22:5, 13, 16<br>22:18, 20, 22<br>23:8, 17, 20<br>23:22, 24<br>24:2, 10, 14<br>24:18, 24, 25<br>25:6, 11, 15<br>25:21, 22<br>26:5, 10, 14<br>26:21, 24<br>27:6, 7, 9<br>28:2, 11 29:5<br>29:11, 15, 17<br>29:19, 21<br>30:7, 10, 16<br>30:21, 24<br>31:2, 4, 6<br>32:6, 9, 17, 22<br>32:24 33:3<br>33:14, 18, 20<br>34:2, 3, 6<br>35:17, 25<br>36:19 37:3, 6<br>37:11, 24<br>38:4, 8, 10, 16<br>38:17 39:13<br>39:19 40:2, 5<br>40:16, 20<br>41:2, 3, 6, 16<br>41:22, 24<br>42:8, 14, 17<br>42:24 43:3, 5<br>43:11, 12<br>44:2, 13, 20<br>44:24 45:8<br>45:12, 14, 20<br>45:21 46:12<br>46:22 47:5, 8<br>47:15, 18, 20<br>48:2, 3, 6<br>49:4, 10, 12<br>49:15, 23 |  | 50:3, 5, 11, 12<br>50:15, 17<br>51:7, 10, 14<br>51:18, 20, 22<br>51:24 52:5<br>52:10, 14, 16<br>52:18, 20<br><b>license</b> 5:19<br>5:22 9:17<br>11:13 12:5<br>12:24 13:16<br>14:8 17:9<br>18:20 19:14<br>20:4 22:9<br>23:12 24:13<br>25:9 26:8<br>28:5 29:24<br>31:10, 21<br>33:7 53:20<br><b>licenses</b> 4:4<br>4:14 5:9, 13<br>10:23 14:22<br>15:19 24:5<br>28:15 29:9<br>30:14, 20<br><b>licensing</b> 2:10<br>7:3 50:21<br><b>lieu</b> 28:19<br><b>likewise</b> 17:20<br><b>linda</b> 4:23<br>15:8<br><b>list</b> 28:21<br>30:6<br><b>litigation</b><br>9:24<br><b>llc</b> 3:7 5:21<br>6:3, 4, 8, 11<br>6:12, 15 24:9<br>31:9, 14, 19<br>31:25 33:10<br>34:11 37:21<br>38:24, 25<br>39:7<br><b>look</b> 20:9<br><b>looking</b> 32:14<br>36:5 |



|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                               |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>lordi</b> 1:11                                                                                                                                                                 | 15:8                                                                                                                                       | 21:13                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 16:13 17:7                                                                                                    |
| <b>loretta</b> 3:7,13<br>3:16,19 32:4<br>41:19 43:23<br>46:9                                                                                                                      | <b>martone</b> 28:9                                                                                                                        | <b>michael</b> 4:8<br>5:4 11:4<br>15:11                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 17:25 18:18<br>22:8 23:11<br>24:12 25:8<br>26:7 29:7<br>30:18 33:5<br>40:6 42:19<br>45:3 47:10<br>49:16 51:13 |
| <b>lot</b> 38:5                                                                                                                                                                   | <b>mary</b> 28:8                                                                                                                           | <b>minute</b> 36:20<br>36:23                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | <b>moved</b> 52:13                                                                                            |
| <b>lozano</b> 4:9<br>11:5                                                                                                                                                         | <b>matter</b> 9:24<br>10:3 16:10<br>20:7 22:6<br>23:4,9 24:11<br>25:7 33:4<br>34:19 39:8<br>41:12 43:19<br>44:25 48:20<br>51:11            | <b>minutes</b> 4:3<br>9:19 10:4,8<br>10:10                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | <b>mtr</b> 44:5                                                                                               |
| <b>luis</b> 4:9 11:5                                                                                                                                                              | <b>matters</b> 9:16<br>9:17,23<br>11:10 27:22<br>30:17 46:6                                                                                | <b>mittell</b> 4:19<br>15:6                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | <b>mullan</b> 5:10<br>25:3                                                                                    |
| <b>lynn</b> 3:4<br>20:20                                                                                                                                                          | <b>matthew</b> 2:2                                                                                                                         | <b>morning</b> 8:3<br>9:3,5 21:2<br>27:24 28:2<br>32:9,10<br>34:21 39:15<br>41:14,16,23<br>41:24 49:2                                                                                                                                                                                                               | <b>murphy</b> 3:20<br>6:21 45:24<br>46:15 47:11                                                               |
| <b>M</b>                                                                                                                                                                          | <b>matyasovsky</b><br>4:22 15:8                                                                                                            | <b>morrison</b> 4:10<br>11:6                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | <b>mysel</b> 4:23<br>18:15,20                                                                                 |
| <b>m</b> 1:14,14 2:8<br>3:12,15,18<br>4:2,6,11,13<br>4:17,18,19<br>4:21 5:2,20<br>6:2 7:2 8:2<br>8:7 11:2,8<br>11:25 12:5<br>14:3,25 15:5<br>15:5,6 28:7<br>28:8 30:12<br>52:4,24 | <b>mazer</b> 5:10<br>24:7                                                                                                                  | <b>motion</b> 10:7,20<br>11:10,23<br>12:2,10,17<br>12:21 13:10<br>13:13,19<br>14:2,5,19<br>15:16 16:5<br>16:12,25<br>17:6,19,24<br>18:13,17<br>19:6,11,25<br>20:7 22:6,22<br>23:9 24:2,11<br>24:17 25:7<br>26:6 29:6,21<br>30:17 31:6<br>33:3 37:12<br>37:14 40:5<br>42:17 44:24<br>47:8 49:15<br>51:10,24<br>52:12 | <b>N</b>                                                                                                      |
| <b>macfadden</b> 2:10<br>3:5 27:21,24<br>28:12,16,18<br>30:2,9,11<br>31:16,17<br>34:8                                                                                             | <b>mcbeath</b> 3:14<br>6:17 41:9,25<br>42:20                                                                                               | <b>move</b> 10:9<br>11:12 12:4<br>12:22 13:14<br>14:6 15:17                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | <b>n</b> 3:1 4:9,11<br>4:21 11:5<br>17:20                                                                     |
| <b>mailed</b> 8:12                                                                                                                                                                | <b>mccarthy</b> 4:23<br>15:9                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>naja</b> 4:6 12:19<br>12:24                                                                                |
| <b>malloy</b> 4:10<br>11:6                                                                                                                                                        | <b>mcfadden</b> 29:25                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>name</b> 9:7 48:10                                                                                         |
| <b>manager</b> 24:8<br>44:5                                                                                                                                                       | <b>mddc</b> 34:17                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>nance</b> 2:5 8:3                                                                                          |
| <b>manner</b> 8:16                                                                                                                                                                | <b>meet</b> 44:11                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>naylor</b> 4:11<br>14:3,8                                                                                  |
| <b>march</b> 23:15                                                                                                                                                                | <b>meeting</b> 1:5,11<br>4:1,3 5:1<br>6:1 7:1 8:1<br>8:8,11,19<br>10:5,8 28:6<br>52:7,20,23                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>need</b> 36:20,23                                                                                          |
| <b>marcheski</b> 4:21<br>15:7                                                                                                                                                     | <b>member</b> 6:7,17<br>6:19,21,22<br>8:21 34:15<br>35:2,10 36:6<br>36:10 37:20<br>41:10 42:21<br>43:16 45:4<br>45:25 47:12<br>48:10 49:19 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>needs</b> 20:23                                                                                            |
| <b>marina</b> 6:4,8<br>34:10 35:3<br>36:11 37:21                                                                                                                                  | <b>members</b> 8:14                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>neither</b> 30:4<br>53:11                                                                                  |
| <b>mark</b> 4:15 5:7<br>15:3,13                                                                                                                                                   | <b>mga</b> 20:21 21:9                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>new</b> 1:1,13,23<br>6:24 8:8<br>50:20 51:5<br>53:7                                                        |
| <b>martinez</b> 4:22                                                                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>newly</b> 21:9                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>nicholas</b> 4:20<br>23:4,12                                                                               |
|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>nicole</b> 4:10<br>11:6                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>nieves</b> 4:11<br>11:7                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>nine</b> 29:9                                                                                              |
|                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>njac</b> 5:23 6:24                                                                                         |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 7:3,4 33:12           | 46:22                 | 6:2 7:2               | <b>pickus</b> 3:7,13  |
| 37:23 40:15           | <b>olivo</b> 2:8 3:8  | <b>paperwork</b> 30:5 | 3:16,19 32:4          |
| 42:23 45:7            | 34:19,21              | <b>pardon</b> 36:22   | 32:7,8,10             |
| 47:14 49:22           | 36:6,8,15             | <b>park</b> 6:12 39:2 | 34:5 41:19            |
| <b>njsa</b> 5:23      | 39:8,9 50:23          | <b>participation</b>  | 41:23,25              |
| 22:11 23:16           | 50:24                 | 52:6                  | 43:23 44:3            |
| 33:12 37:22           | <b>oop</b> 30:10      | <b>parties</b> 41:18  | 46:9,13,14            |
| 40:14 42:22           | <b>open</b> 8:8       | 43:22 46:8            | 48:4                  |
| 42:23 45:6,6          | <b>opening</b> 8:4    | 48:18 53:13           | <b>pimpinelli</b> 2:8 |
| 47:13,14              | <b>operating</b> 6:10 | <b>passed</b> 30:4    | 3:12,15,18            |
| 49:21,21              | 6:11,11,15            | <b>paul</b> 5:17 29:4 | 41:12,14,17           |
| <b>normand</b> 5:10   | 24:8 38:23            | <b>pending</b> 6:3,8  | 43:18,20              |
| 25:3                  | 38:24,25              | 6:15 31:14            | 46:3,5 48:13          |
| <b>notary</b> 53:7,23 | 39:6 40:13            | 33:11 34:17           | 48:14,16,22           |
|                       | 42:3                  | 39:7                  | 50:14                 |
| <b>O</b>              | <b>operations</b>     | <b>percent</b> 21:10  | <b>place</b> 6:12     |
| <b>o</b> 2:1 4:12,22  | 44:7                  | 21:12                 | 39:2                  |
| <b>objection</b>      | <b>opportunity</b>    | <b>performance</b>    | <b>placed</b> 28:21   |
| 12:19 16:7            | 8:23 39:17            | 9:21                  | 30:6                  |
| 17:3,21               | <b>opposed</b> 10:18  | <b>permission</b> 6:5 | <b>player</b> 5:24    |
| 18:14 19:7            | 11:21 12:15           | 6:13 31:22            | 31:13,24              |
| 21:21 32:20           | 13:8,24               | 34:12 39:3            | 32:14 33:9            |
| 35:21 39:22           | 14:17 16:3            | <b>permit</b> 5:23    | <b>please</b> 8:25    |
| 42:12 44:18           | 16:23 17:17           | 31:11 33:8            | 9:6,8                 |
| 47:3 49:9             | 18:11 19:4            | 37:16 40:9            | <b>pledge</b> 8:25    |
| <b>objections</b>     | 19:23 22:20           | <b>permitted</b> 8:14 | <b>plenary</b> 6:3,9  |
| 10:25 21:17           | 23:24 29:19           | <b>person</b> 44:11   | 6:15 31:14            |
| 21:24 32:21           | 31:4 51:22            | <b>personnel</b> 9:22 | 33:11 34:17           |
| 35:23 39:23           | 52:18                 | <b>peter</b> 3:20     | 37:16 39:7            |
| <b>office</b> 2:6,9   | <b>order</b> 29:8     | 6:21 45:24            | 40:9                  |
| 35:14 51:4            | 30:19                 | 46:15 47:11           | <b>policy</b> 9:20,22 |
| <b>officer</b> 2:5    |                       | <b>petition</b> 5:21  | <b>portion</b> 52:6   |
| 6:7 26:2              | <b>P</b>              | 6:4,9 21:8            | 52:11                 |
| 34:25 35:9            | <b>p</b> 1:11 3:1,1,4 | 31:8,17,22            | <b>position</b> 31:23 |
| 36:9 37:5,6           | 3:14 4:12,16          | 33:6 34:10            | <b>positions</b>      |
| 37:19                 | 4:18,22,23            | 38:22                 | 46:17                 |
| <b>offices</b> 1:10   | 5:5,8,11              | <b>petitioner</b>     | <b>powers</b> 5:24    |
| 52:4                  | 6:17 15:4,12          | 32:5 43:24            | 6:6,14 31:12          |
| <b>oh</b> 20:9,9      | 16:8,15               | <b>petitioners</b>    | 33:9 34:13            |
| <b>okay</b> 12:18     | 18:15,20              | 22:10 39:11           | 37:18 39:4            |
| 18:21 20:10           | 20:4 22:9             | 41:20 46:10           | 40:10                 |
| 22:5 26:21            | 25:25 41:9            | <b>petruzzi</b> 5:20  | <b>presence</b> 9:7   |
| 26:22,24,25           | 42:20                 | 30:12                 | <b>present</b> 2:4    |
| 35:17 36:13           | <b>paccapaniccia</b>  | <b>phones</b> 8:18    | 9:10 34:19            |
| 36:19 37:9            | 4:24 15:9             | <b>photographs</b>    | 41:12                 |
| 37:11 42:8            | <b>page</b> 4:2 5:2   | 8:15                  | <b>president</b> 5:24 |

|                       |                       |                        |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| 21:9 24:7             | 27:20                 | <b>recited</b> 9:2     | 28:20, 23             |
| 25:4, 25              |                       | <b>recommended</b>     | 29:8 30:5             |
| 26:23, 23             | <b>Q</b>              | 49:7                   | <b>requesting</b> 6:5 |
| 31:13, 23             | <b>qualification</b>  | <b>recommending</b>    | 6:13 16:9             |
| 32:15 33:9            | 5:9 6:3, 9, 16        | 42:11 44:16            | 31:19 34:12           |
| <b>press</b> 8:14     | 6:16, 18, 20          | 47:2                   | 39:3                  |
| <b>pretty</b> 37:25   | 6:22 24:5, 13         | <b>recommends</b>      | <b>requests</b> 5:13  |
| <b>prettyman</b> 4:24 | 25:10 26:9            | 28:23 30:13            | 28:13 31:22           |
| 15:10                 | 31:15 32:20           | <b>reconsidered</b>    | <b>required</b> 27:23 |
| <b>prior</b> 37:16    | 33:11 34:18           | 27:13                  | 28:10                 |
| 40:8                  | 34:23 37:16           | <b>record</b> 9:7      | <b>requirement</b>    |
| <b>priscilla</b> 4:13 | 39:7, 23 40:9         | <b>reflect</b> 35:12   | 22:11                 |
| 11:8                  | 41:9 42:11            | <b>regency</b> 6:12    | <b>residency</b> 20:3 |
| <b>prn</b> 6:3, 9, 16 | 43:15 44:17           | 39:2                   | 21:8, 15, 22          |
| <b>problems</b> 49:3  | 45:24 47:2            | <b>regional</b> 24:7   | 22:11                 |
| <b>proceedings</b>    | 48:8 49:7             | <b>register</b> 51:5   | <b>resignation</b>    |
| 53:9                  | <b>qualified</b> 32:2 | <b>regrets</b> 41:25   | 9:20                  |
| <b>prohibited</b>     | 42:20 45:4            | <b>regulatory</b> 2:9  | <b>resolution</b>     |
| 8:20                  | 47:11 49:18           | 6:6 34:14, 24          | 21:16, 24             |
| <b>promoting</b>      | <b>question</b> 40:3  | 36:9 37:5, 18          | 27:20 32:3            |
| 32:15                 | 47:6                  | <b>related</b> 53:12   | 32:21, 25             |
| <b>pronounced</b>     | <b>questions</b> 22:2 | <b>relative</b> 53:14  | 35:8, 11, 11          |
| 48:9                  | 32:25 36:2            | <b>relief</b> 28:24    | 35:23 37:14           |
| <b>properties</b>     | 37:3 42:15            | 29:8                   | 39:10, 18, 24         |
| 21:13                 | 44:21 47:7            | <b>remand</b> 12:4, 23 | 40:7 41:17            |
| <b>proposal</b> 50:25 | 49:13 51:8            | 13:15 14:7             | 42:13, 19             |
| 51:3                  | <b>quick</b> 20:19    | 16:9, 13 17:3          | 43:21 44:18           |
| <b>proposed</b> 6:24  | <b>R</b>              | 17:8 18:2, 15          | 45:3 46:7             |
| 50:19                 | <b>r</b> 2:1 3:1 4:13 | 18:19 19:8             | 47:3, 10              |
| <b>provided</b> 22:11 | 4:20, 21, 23          | 19:12                  | 48:17 49:3, 9         |
| <b>provisions</b>     | 5:22 6:22             | <b>remanded</b> 16:10  | 49:17 52:2            |
| 6:24 50:20            | 10:24 14:25           | <b>remanding</b>       | <b>respect</b> 44:8   |
| <b>public</b> 1:5, 11 | 15:7 17:4, 9          | 17:21                  | <b>responded</b>      |
| 2:5 4:1, 3            | 18:14 31:11           | <b>renzi</b> 1:19      | 21:21                 |
| 5:1 6:1 7:1           | 31:21 33:7            | <b>renziassoc...</b>   | <b>response</b> 10:15 |
| 8:1, 5, 7, 8, 18      | 48:8 49:18            | 1:25                   | 10:19 11:18           |
| 8:21 10:5             | 53:3                  | <b>report</b> 42:11    | 11:22 12:12           |
| 28:6 52:6, 8          | <b>ratification</b>   | 44:16 46:25            | 12:16 13:5, 9         |
| 52:11, 23             | 4:3 10:4              | 49:8                   | 13:21, 25             |
| 53:7                  | <b>ratify</b> 10:10   | <b>reporter</b> 1:17   | 14:14, 18             |
| <b>publication</b>    | <b>ray</b> 4:12 11:7  | 53:7                   | 15:24 16:4            |
| 6:24 50:19            | <b>read</b> 8:4       | <b>reporters</b> 1:20  | 16:20, 24             |
| 51:13                 | <b>really</b> 32:14   | <b>request</b> 18:15   | 17:14, 18             |
| <b>published</b> 51:5 | <b>rebuck</b> 2:11    | 19:8 20:2              | 18:8, 12, 25          |
| <b>pursuant</b> 5:22  | <b>received</b> 31:17 | 22:10                  | 19:5, 20, 24          |
| 5:23 21:11            |                       | <b>requested</b> 17:3  | 22:17, 21             |

|                       |                       |                      |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| 23:21,25              | 32:19,23              | <b>scott</b> 6:13    | 23:6,14               |
| 29:16,20              | 35:15,19,20           | 39:3 40:8            | <b>shaine</b> 4:12    |
| 30:25 31:5            | 36:18 39:12           | <b>second</b> 10:12  | 11:7                  |
| 33:19 38:9            | 39:20,21              | 10:13 11:15          | <b>sharon</b> 2:3 4:7 |
| 43:4 44:23            | 41:20 42:9            | 11:16 12:8,9         | 11:4                  |
| 45:13 47:19           | 42:10 44:14           | 13:2,3,17,18         | <b>sherrer</b> 4:12   |
| 49:14 50:4            | 44:15 46:10           | 14:10,11             | 11:7                  |
| 51:9,19,23            | 46:23,24              | 15:21,22             | <b>showboat</b> 6:10  |
| 52:9,19               | 48:23 49:5,6          | 16:17,18             | 38:24                 |
| <b>resubmission</b>   | 49:11 50:16           | 17:11,12             | <b>sidote</b> 5:4     |
| 28:20 30:5            | <b>ricky</b> 5:10     | 18:5,6,22,23         | 15:11                 |
| <b>resubmitted</b>    | 24:7 28:9             | 19:16,17             | <b>sillitoe</b> 1:17  |
| 4:14 14:22            | <b>right</b> 20:18    | 20:8 22:14           | 53:6,19               |
| 15:18 16:14           | 23:8                  | 22:15 23:18          | <b>sima</b> 5:18 29:4 |
| 17:8 18:2,19          | <b>robert</b> 4:17    | 23:19 24:15          | <b>similar</b> 46:6   |
| 19:13 20:4            | 5:4,19 15:5           | 24:16 25:12          | <b>soon</b> 44:11     |
| 22:8 23:11            | 15:11 30:11           | 25:13 26:11          | <b>sorry</b> 20:17    |
| 25:9 26:8             | <b>rodio</b> 5:11     | 26:12,16             | 30:10 44:10           |
| <b>retirement</b>     | 25:25                 | 29:12,13             | 48:15                 |
| 9:20                  | <b>roll</b> 20:15     | 30:22,23             | <b>spa</b> 6:5 34:12  |
| <b>revel</b> 3:7 5:21 | 24:19 25:16           | 33:15,16             | <b>speak</b> 52:8     |
| 5:21,25 6:17          | 26:15 33:20           | 38:4,6 40:17         | <b>spent</b> 21:11,13 |
| 6:19,21 31:8          | 38:10 40:21           | 40:18 42:25          | <b>speranze</b> 5:5   |
| 31:13,18,24           | 43:5 45:14            | 43:2 45:9,10         | 15:12                 |
| 33:10 41:10           | 47:20 50:5            | 47:16,17             | <b>spinelli</b> 4:13  |
| 42:21 43:16           | <b>ronald</b> 4:5     | 49:24,25             | 11:8                  |
| 45:5,25               | 11:3                  | 51:15,17             | <b>spollen</b> 5:5    |
| 47:12                 | <b>room</b> 1:11 8:19 | 52:14,15             | 15:12                 |
| <b>review</b> 27:21   | <b>rowan</b> 5:3      | <b>secretary</b> 2:7 | <b>sr</b> 4:18 16:8   |
| 28:16 29:25           | 15:10                 | 6:14 8:10            | 16:15                 |
| 39:8,17               | <b>rules</b> 6:24     | 39:5 40:11           | <b>staff</b> 16:10    |
| 43:18 46:3            | 50:20                 | <b>senator</b> 8:7   | 17:4,21 19:8          |
| 50:23                 | <b>rybaczyk</b> 5:3   | <b>send</b> 42:5     | 28:23 30:13           |
| <b>reviewed</b> 21:16 | 15:10                 | <b>senior</b> 2:8,8  | <b>stand</b> 8:25     |
| 21:23 35:22           |                       | 3:8,12,15,18         | <b>state</b> 1:1,22   |
| <b>revised</b> 35:23  | <b>S</b>              | <b>separately</b>    | 8:10,10 9:6           |
| <b>reyes</b> 4:25     | <b>s</b> 3:1 4:12,24  | 11:2 23:5            | 53:7                  |
| 19:9,14               | 5:10 11:7             | <b>serve</b> 6:17,19 | <b>statement</b> 8:4  |
| <b>riccio</b> 5:17    | 24:7                  | 6:21,22 41:9         | <b>stephanie</b> 2:8  |
| 29:4                  | <b>salmon</b> 5:4     | 42:20 43:15          | 3:8                   |
| <b>richardson</b>     | 15:11                 | 45:4,24              | <b>stephen</b> 4:16   |
| 2:12 3:2,6,9          | <b>salute</b> 9:2     | 47:11 48:10          | 5:16 15:4             |
| 3:12,15,18            | <b>schedule</b> 8:11  | 49:19                | 29:3                  |
| 20:14 21:2,3          | <b>schreck</b> 3:10   | <b>session</b> 8:19  | <b>stipulation</b>    |
| 21:19,20              | <b>schrum</b> 5:20    | 9:16 52:2            | 23:5,14               |
| 23:2 32:5,18          | 30:12                 | <b>settlement</b>    | <b>strategic</b>      |

|                       |                     |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 46:18                 | 18:4,16,21          | 18:14                 | <b>vegas</b> 42:4     |
| <b>subject</b> 23:13  | 19:10,15            | <b>think</b> 35:7     | <b>versus</b> 9:25,25 |
| 33:11 37:22           | 20:6,22,25          | <b>thomas</b> 3:4 5:8 | 10:2                  |
| 40:13                 | 21:5,18,20          | 20:4,21 22:9          | <b>vice</b> 2:3 5:24  |
| <b>submitted</b> 49:8 | 21:25 22:13         | <b>three</b> 30:2,14  | 9:11,12 10:9          |
| <b>subscribers</b>    | 22:23,24            | 30:19                 | 11:16 12:9            |
| 8:13                  | 23:2,8,17           | <b>time</b> 21:10,12  | 13:3,18               |
| <b>subsequent</b>     | 24:3,10,14          | <b>title</b> 26:20    | 14:11 15:17           |
| 28:5                  | 25:2,6,11,23        | <b>today</b> 32:12    | 16:13 17:7            |
| <b>suite</b> 1:22     | 26:5,10 27:8        | 42:2 46:20            | 17:25 18:18           |
| <b>supervisor</b> 3:5 | 28:11 29:5          | 46:21                 | 19:12 22:4,7          |
| <b>supports</b> 16:10 | 29:11,22            | <b>toll</b> 1:24      | 23:10 24:16           |
| 17:4,21 19:8          | 30:7,16,21          | <b>top</b> 32:13      | 24:22,23              |
| <b>sure</b> 36:5      | 31:7 32:6,8         | <b>torres</b> 5:6     | 25:3,13,19            |
| <b>susan</b> 28:7     | 32:12,17,22         | 15:12                 | 25:20,25              |
|                       | 32:23 33:14         | <b>tracy</b> 2:12 3:2 | 26:12 27:4,5          |
|                       | 34:4,5,6,7,8        | 3:6,9,12,15           | 27:12 29:13           |
| <b>T</b>              | 34:21 35:17         | 3:18 4:18             | 30:18 31:12           |
| <b>t</b> 2:10 4:10,24 | 35:20,24,25         | 15:5 20:13            | 31:23 32:15           |
| 5:4 11:6              | 36:17,25            | 20:23 21:2            | 33:2,9,16,24          |
| 15:11 28:8            | 37:9,10 38:2        | 32:5 41:20            | 33:25 38:6            |
| 53:3,3                | 38:18,20            | 43:24 46:10           | 38:14,15              |
| <b>take</b> 8:15      | 39:9,13,19          | <b>transcript</b>     | 40:4,18,24            |
| <b>ted</b> 4:12 11:7  | 39:25 40:2          | 53:9                  | 40:25 42:16           |
| <b>tel</b> 1:24       | 40:16 41:4,5        | <b>trenton</b> 1:23   | 42:18 43:9            |
| <b>temporary</b> 5:22 | 41:6,7,22           | 8:11                  | 43:10 45:10           |
| 28:4 31:10            | 42:5,7,8,14         | <b>tropicana</b> 25:4 | 45:18,19              |
| 31:20 32:20           | 42:24 43:13         | 26:2,3                | 47:7,9,24,25          |
| 33:6 34:23            | 44:2,3,12,13        | <b>true</b> 53:8      | 49:25 50:9            |
| 37:15 39:22           | 44:19,20            | <b>turner</b> 5:6     | 50:10 51:12           |
| 40:8                  | 45:8,22             | 15:13                 | 52:13                 |
| <b>tennessee</b> 1:12 | 46:12,14,20         | <b>two</b> 46:6       | <b>videographers</b>  |
| <b>teresa</b> 2:8     | 46:22,24            | <b>typo</b> 27:15     | 1:20                  |
| 3:12,15,18            | 47:4,5,15           |                       | <b>violation</b>      |
| <b>terminated</b>     | 48:4,5,6            | <b>U</b>              | 23:16                 |
| 30:15,20              | 49:4,6,10,11        | <b>u</b> 4:25 14:25   | <b>vote</b> 4:2 5:2   |
| <b>terminations</b>   | 49:23 50:13         | 19:7                  | 6:2 7:2               |
| 5:19 29:24            | 50:14,15,16         | <b>unanimous</b>      | 24:19 26:15           |
| <b>texas</b> 44:10    | 50:17,24            | 25:24                 | 27:23 33:21           |
| <b>thank</b> 9:15     | 51:7,14 52:5        | <b>urge</b> 39:18     | 38:11 40:21           |
| 10:6,11,21            | 52:21               | <b>use</b> 8:18       | 43:6 45:15            |
| 11:9,14,24            | <b>thanks</b> 32:16 |                       | 47:21 50:6            |
| 12:7,20,25            | <b>thats</b> 16:7   | <b>V</b>              | 51:3                  |
| 14:4,9,20             | 20:18 37:8,9        | <b>v</b> 5:3          |                       |
| 15:15,20              | 46:19               | <b>various</b> 9:17   | <b>W</b>              |
| 16:6,11,16            | <b>theres</b> 12:18 | 9:22 46:17            | <b>w</b> 2:5,7 3:2    |
| 17:5,10,23            |                     |                       |                       |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 5:17,19 15:3<br>15:13 29:4<br>30:11<br><b>waive</b> 22:10<br><b>waiver</b> 20:3<br>21:8,15,22<br><b>walter</b> 5:7<br>15:13<br><b>want</b> 26:19<br>32:12 36:5<br><b>wanted</b> 36:16<br><b>wealth</b> 42:2<br><b>wednesday</b> 1:9<br>52:3<br><b>wendy</b> 4:6<br>11:25 12:5<br><b>weve</b> 21:7,23<br>35:22<br><b>wiegand</b> 6:13<br>39:3 40:8<br><b>william</b> 3:14<br>6:17 41:9<br>42:20<br><b>winn</b> 5:7 15:13<br><b>wish</b> 8:21<br><b>wishes</b> 52:8<br><b>wolf</b> 4:13 11:8<br><b>wording</b> 36:17<br><b>work</b> 38:5<br><b>wozniak</b> 48:21<br><b>www</b> 1:25 | <b>08401</b> 1:13<br><b>08690</b> 1:23<br><hr/> <b>1</b> <hr/> <b>1</b> 4:3 10:1<br>42:23 45:7<br>47:14 49:21<br><b>10</b> 1:14,14 3:8<br>4:2,3,3,5,5<br>4:7,8,8,9,9<br>4:10,10,11<br>4:12,12,13<br>4:13 5:2 6:2<br>6:9 7:2 8:2<br>38:1,21 39:1<br>40:1 52:24<br><b>11</b> 3:12 4:5,5<br>4:6,7,8,8,9<br>4:9,10,10,11<br>4:12,12,13<br>4:13 6:16<br>8:9,12 41:1<br>41:8 42:1<br>52:3<br><b>1141401</b> 6:9<br><b>1151401</b> 6:3<br><b>1181402</b> 6:16<br><b>11th</b> 44:16<br><b>12</b> 3:15 4:6,6<br>5:12 6:18<br>27:19 43:1<br>43:14 44:1<br><b>12100n</b> 23:16<br><b>1285</b> 37:23<br>40:14 42:22<br>45:6 47:13<br>49:21<br><b>1289</b> 5:23<br><b>1289b</b> 42:23<br>45:7 47:14<br>49:21<br><b>1289b4</b> 22:12<br><b>1289e</b> 33:12<br><b>13</b> 3:18 4:6,7<br>4:7 5:23<br>6:20 33:13 | 37:23 40:15<br>42:23 45:1,7<br>45:23 46:1<br>47:1,14<br>49:22<br><b>13011016c</b><br>27:20<br><b>13121103</b> 52:2<br><b>14</b> 1:9 4:2,11<br>4:11,15,15<br>4:16,16,17<br>4:17,18,19<br>4:19,21,22<br>4:22,23,24<br>4:24 5:2,3,3<br>5:4,4,5,5,6<br>5:6,7,7,8<br>6:2,22 7:2<br>11:12 48:1,7<br>49:1<br><b>140514</b> 1:5 4:1<br>5:1 6:1 7:1<br>8:1 52:23<br><b>15</b> 4:15,15,16<br>4:16,17,17<br>4:18,19,19<br>4:21,22,22<br>4:23,24,24<br>5:3,3,4,4,5<br>5:5,6,6,7,7<br>5:8 6:24 7:3<br>50:1 51:1<br><b>16</b> 4:18,18<br>49:8<br><b>16th</b> 51:6<br><b>17</b> 4:20,20,21<br><b>18</b> 4:21,23<br><b>18th</b> 23:15<br><b>19</b> 4:23,25,25<br>6:25 7:3,4<br>53:22<br><b>1975</b> 8:7<br><b>1c</b> 37:23 40:14<br>42:22 45:6<br>47:13 49:21 | <hr/> <b>2</b> <hr/> <b>2</b> 4:4 10:1,22<br>11:1 12:1<br>13:1 42:23<br>45:7 47:14<br>49:22<br><b>20</b> 5:8 21:10<br><b>2013</b> 8:9,12<br><b>2014</b> 1:9 4:2,3<br>5:2,12,12<br>6:2 7:2 9:18<br>10:5,8,10<br>23:16 27:19<br>27:19 28:6<br>31:18 52:3<br>53:22,23<br><b>2062871</b> 53:24<br><b>21</b> 5:21<br><b>22</b> 5:8 53:23<br><b>2277</b> 1:22<br><b>23</b> 4:20 5:21<br><b>231</b> 8:6<br><b>24</b> 5:10,10<br><b>25</b> 5:10,10,11<br><b>25th</b> 31:18<br>42:12<br><b>26</b> 15:18<br><b>27</b> 4:20 5:11<br>5:11<br><b>28</b> 5:13<br><b>29</b> 5:13,18<br><hr/> <b>3</b> <hr/> <b>3</b> 4:14 5:3<br>14:1,21 15:1<br>16:1 17:1<br>18:1 19:1<br>20:1 21:1<br>22:1 23:1<br><b>30</b> 5:18<br><b>30xi0102300</b><br>53:20<br><b>31</b> 1:14 4:2<br>5:2 6:2 7:2<br>8:2<br><b>33</b> 1:22 |
| <hr/> <b>X</b> <hr/> <b>x</b> 5:4<br><hr/> <b>Y</b> <hr/> <b>y</b> 5:4<br><b>years</b> 28:22<br><b>yesterday</b> 35:6<br><hr/> <b>Z</b> <hr/> <b>z</b> 5:5<br><b>zonda</b> 5:8<br>15:14<br><hr/> <b>0</b> <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |

|                       |                       |  |  |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|--|
| <b>34</b> 6:4         |                       |  |  |
| <b>3687652</b> 1:24   |                       |  |  |
| <b>38</b> 6:4,9       |                       |  |  |
| <b>3gg</b> 3:2        |                       |  |  |
| <b>4</b>              | <b>7</b>              |  |  |
| <b>4</b> 5:9 24:1,4   | <b>7</b> 5:18,23      |  |  |
| 25:1 26:1             | 27:19 29:1            |  |  |
| <b>40</b> 6:9         | 29:23 30:1,2          |  |  |
| <b>40a</b> 6:24,25    | 33:13 37:23           |  |  |
| 50:20                 | 40:15 42:23           |  |  |
| <b>41</b> 6:16        | 45:7 47:14            |  |  |
| <b>410</b> 1:22       | 49:22                 |  |  |
| <b>41a</b> 6:25 7:3   | <b>8</b>              |  |  |
| 50:21                 | <b>8</b> 3:5 5:21 6:3 |  |  |
| <b>43</b> 6:16,18     | 31:1,8 32:1           |  |  |
| <b>43a</b> 7:4,4      | 33:1                  |  |  |
| 50:22                 | <b>80</b> 21:12       |  |  |
| <b>45</b> 6:18,20     | <b>800</b> 1:24       |  |  |
| <b>47</b> 6:20        | <b>9</b>              |  |  |
| <b>48</b> 6:22        | <b>9</b> 4:3 6:4 9:18 |  |  |
| <b>5</b>              | 10:4,8,10             |  |  |
| <b>5</b> 5:11,23      | 28:6 34:1,9           |  |  |
| 22:12 23:16           | 35:1 36:1             |  |  |
| 27:1,17 28:3          | 37:1 52:3             |  |  |
| 33:12 37:23           | <b>9899199</b> 1:24   |  |  |
| 40:14 42:22           |                       |  |  |
| 42:23 45:6,7          |                       |  |  |
| 47:13,14              |                       |  |  |
| 49:21,21              |                       |  |  |
| <b>50</b> 6:22,24 7:3 |                       |  |  |
| <b>51</b> 6:24 7:3    |                       |  |  |
| <b>59</b> 1:14 52:24  |                       |  |  |
| <b>5th</b> 35:22      |                       |  |  |
| <b>6</b>              |                       |  |  |
| <b>6</b> 5:13 28:1,13 |                       |  |  |
| 28:18                 |                       |  |  |
| <b>609</b> 1:24       |                       |  |  |
| <b>69c2</b> 5:23      |                       |  |  |
| 33:13 37:23           |                       |  |  |
| 40:15 42:23           |                       |  |  |
| 45:7 47:14            |                       |  |  |
| 49:22                 |                       |  |  |